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MR KONKOL: I make a motion that we accept the formal
‘decision of Wind in the Willows. A copy of said decision
'is attached and made part of the mlnutes. ‘

MR. NUGENT: 1I'1ll second it.

ROLL CALL:

Mr., Torley . Aye

Mr. Komkol Aye
- Mr, Tanner Aye
‘Mr., Nugent Aye
- Mr, Fenwick Aye

Being that there was mno further business to come before
the Board a motion was made to adjourn the meeting by
Mr. Nugent seconded by Mr. Tanner and approved by the
Board. :

Respectfully submitted;

Ak M hmzv

Frances Sullivan
Stenographer
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

———————————————————————————————————————— x

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION INTERPRETING THE
ZONING LOCAL LAW OF THE

WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. and TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR,

ESTATE OF GERALDINE CARFORA. SEC. 48-9, TABLE OF USE/

BULK REGULATIONS, PLANNED

INDUSTRIAL (PI) ZONING
#90-38. DISTRICT - COLUMN A, USE 1,

AND DENYING AREA VARIANCES.

WHEREAS, the applicants, WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. of P. O. Box
332, Newburgh, N. Y. 12550, and the ESTATE OF GERALDINE CARFORA, %
Daniel J. Bloom, Esq. of Bloom & Bloom, P. C., 530 Blooming Grove
Turnpike, P. 0. Box 4323, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553, prospective
purchaser and owner, respectively, have made application before the
Zoning Board of Appeals for ar interpretation of the Zoning Local Law
of the Town of New Windsor, Section 48-9, Table of Use/Bulk ,
Regulations, Planned Industrial (PI) Zoning District, Column A, Use 1,
to classify the use proposed by WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. as a
"professional business", thereunder, and, if the said proposed use is
interpreted to be permitted as of right, then a further application
for the following area variances: (1) 11,265 sq. ft. lot area, (2)
10.7 ft. front yard, (3) 7.ft. front yard, and (4) 2 ft. 3 in. maximum
building height; and '

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 10th day of June, 1991
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New
York; and

WHEREAS, the applicants were represented at said public hearing
by Calais Guglielmi, the Executive Director of WIND IN THE WIZLOWS,
INC., and by its attorney, Kevin T. Dowd, Esqg. of Drake, Sommers,
Loeb, Tarshis and Catania, P.C., in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing was attended by a number of
spectators (including one of the heirs of the late Geraldine Carfora
and the husband of said heir) who spoke of the great need for day care
centers, and many of them spoke in favor of the interpretation
requested by the applicants, and by one spectator who said she had
reservations about the financial ability of the applicants to make the
necessary improvements to the building to comply with the applicable
codes, and by another spectator who opposed the location of a day care
center on this site, and in this building, due to hazards related to
fire, parking and the proximity to a major road intersection; and

WHEREAS, the applicants' attorney submitted a Memorandum of Law,
copies of statutes and of reported decisions of a number of court
cases; and

WHEREAS, the applicants submitted a number of letters from
elected officials, Cornell Cooperative Extension, United Way, and
employers whose employees indicated a need for day care in support of



the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals received and filed
correspondence from Robert F. Rodgers, CCA, Fire Inspector, dated
October 30, 1990 rejecting the applicants' site plan on the grounds
that the occupancy groups proposed by the applicants were not
permitted to occupy a three-story structure of Type 5b construction;
as well as from Walter Koury, Chief of Police, dated December 10, 1990
summerizing the number of traffic accidents involving property damage
and personal injury at intersections out on roads in the immediate
areas of the site during 1988, 1989 and 1990 to the date thereof; and

WHEREAS, one of the spectators submitted a proposed model zoning
code, concerning child care centers, prepared by the Rockland County
Planning Office; and

WHEREAS, the Town of New Windsor Building Inspector stated that
there are two existing day care centers in the Town of New Windcor at
the present time, and a third day care center that is in the process
of opening now; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
makes the following findings of fact in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and
businesses as prescribed by law and published in The Sentinel, also as
required by law.

2. At the outset of the public hearing it appeared that the list
of property owners which the applicant obtained from the Tovn
Assessor's office included a note to the effect that the 50C ft.
radius from the lot lines of the subject property included property in
the City of Newburgh. The applicants did not separately obtain a list
of property owners within the City of Newburgh whose property was
located within such 500 ft. radius and thus such property owners
within the City of Newburgh were not given notice by mail of the
public hearing.

3. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that the Zoning Local Law ©
the Town of New Windsor, Section 48-34(A) regquires notice of the
public hearing to be given by mail to all owners of property which lie
within 500 ft. of any lot line of the property for which relief is
sought. The said provision, at Section 48~34(A)(1l), requires that the
names of said owners shall be taken from the last completed tax roll
of the Town (which necessarily would exclude property owners within
the City of Newburgh). '

4. Without deciding under the foregoing provisions of the Zoning
Local Law whether notice to such property owners within the City of
Newburgh and within the 500 ft. radius is required, or alternatively,
is not required since their names are not contained on the Town's tax
roll, it is the finding of this Board, pursuant tc¢ the Zoning Local
Law of the Town of New Windsor, Section 48-34(A)(Z2), that, since due
notice has been published in The Sentinel, and since nonice of the
public hearing was given by mail to all property owners within the
Town within the 500 ft. radius, that such notice has been substantial
compliance with the notice requirements, even if such notice was not
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in exact conformance therewith, and thus shall not be deemed to
invalidate any action taken by this Board on this application.

5. The evidence presented at the public hearing indicated a
general need for day care centers. It must be presumed that said need
is being met, at least in part, by the two existing, and one
soon-to-be~-opened, day care centers. The Board accepts the general
need for day care centers and notes that said need is being met, at
least in part, within the bounds of the Town of New Windsor at the
present time.

6. However, the issue before this Board s not the general need
for day care centers. If that general need is not being adequately
addressed within the bounds of the Town of New Windsor, the issue
should be presented to the Town Board. It is the Town Board which can
best assess that general need, and, if warranted, address it through
appropriate legislative action.

7. The limited issue before this Board is whether the
applicants' proposed use can be classified under the uses permitted by
right in Column A, Use 1 of the Table of Use/Bulk Regulations for the
Planned Industrial (PI) Zoning District.

8. 1In deciding upon the interpretation requested by the
applicants, this Board is mindful of the mandate contained in the
Zoning Local Law of the Town of New Windsor, Section 48-34(F), as
follows:

All the provisions of this local law relating to the
Board of Appeals shall be strictly construed. Said Board
as a body of limited jurisdiction, shall act in full
conformity with-all provisions of law and of this local
law in compliance with all limitations contained therein.

9. The Zoning Loceal Law of the Town of New Windsor, Section
48-9, Table of Use/Bulk Regulations, Planned Industrial (PI), Zoning
District, Column A, Use 1, provides:

Uses Permitted by Right
1. Professional business, executive and
administrative offices and buildings=2

10. It is the finding of this Board, in interpreting Column A,
Use 1 above that the uses permitted by right are "offices and

buildings". The Board further finds that the words "professional
business, executive and administrative," are all used to modify the
permitted uses - "offices and buildings".

11. This interpretation is consistent with other uses permitted
by right in Column A. Permitted uses 2 and 3 in Column A each list
"Businesses" (emphasis supplied) of a certain type as the permitted
use.

12. If the Town Board had intended “"professional business" to be
a use permitted by right, in and of itself, consistency would require
that it be plural, and be set off from the balance of the phrase with
the conjunction "and" as fecllows:



1. Professional businesses and executive and
administrative offices and buildings (emphasis
supplied for additions to the Zoning Local Law,
as enacted).

13. Thus the Board finds that the applicants have the burden of
establishing not merely that their proposed use is a "professional
business", but that their proposed use falls within the purview of the
Town Board in listing users permitted by right as "professional
business, executive and administrative offices and buildings".

14. The importance of making this distinction is that it helps
clarify, in this Board's view, just what was the intent of the Town
Board in adopting this provision of the Zoning Local Law. If
"professional business", an undefined term, were in and of itself a
use permitted by right, that creates in the mind's eye a different
picture from that conjured up for "professional business, executive
and administrative offices and buildings" - taken as a whole, as uses
permitted by right.

15. The applicant, WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. proposes to use the
site for a day care center, which will be licensed for 78 children but °
which Ms. Guglielmi stated will operate with 64 to 74 children, and
will include a pre-school nursery-or-kindergarten-type-of-class for 5
year-old children, although it will not be a school. The day care
center will be licensed by the Department of Social Services. It will
not be licensed or registered by the Education Department since the
said applicant believes it to be an "exempt school" under the
provisions of Education Law, Section 5001(2)(b).

16. The said applicant proposes to staff the day-care center with
22 people including one nurse practitioner, one on-call pediatrician
(not on the premises), one licensed practical nurse, three nursing
assistants, one head teacher (who is a certified kindergarten
teacher), and three teachers who are certified child care providers.
It would appear that some 9 or 10 of these staff members are
"professional people, given a broad interpretation of the word
"professional". However, this Board does not find that a person
serving in the capacity of a "nanny", as Ms. Guglielmi refers to her
staff members, is necessarily a "professional" person. Similarly,
although day care involves disciplines which are "professional", this
Board does not find that day care on balance is a "professional"
activity.

17. The said applicant proposes to open its day care center at
6:00 a.m. and close it at 6:00 or 6:45 p.m. and will accept children
from age 12 weeks through 12 years old.

18. The said applicant urges upon this Board the proposition in
that the child care staff are professionals. In partial support of
this position, the applicant cites the definition of "home
professional office" from Zoning Local Law Section 48-37, which
provides in part as follows:

HOME PROFESSIONAL OFFICE -~ Any gainful service
occupation . . . . Permissible '"home professional
offices" include but are not limited to the



following: offices of a clergyman, lawyer,
physician, dentist, architect, engineer or
accountant; and other instructon limited to
teaching with music, dancing and the like.

19. Although not binding here, this definition does provide this
Board with some guidance. One thread which sews through all the cited
"professions" is that the patient, client or student typically comes
to the professional for a limited period of time for examination,

"consultation or instruction and then leaves. This same aspect of the

patient or client coming to the professional for a limited period of
time for drug abuse counseling, and then leaving, also applies to the
facts of the case of Taylor v. Foley, 122 App. Div.2d 205, 505
N.Y.S.2d 166 (2d Dept. 1986) cited by the applicant.

20. The Board finds a fundamental difference between such
professional businesses, in which patients, clients or students come
to a "professional" for a limited period of time for examination,
counseling or instruction, and then leave, and the applicants' day
care center which, by its nature, entails children coming and staying
for long periods of time upon the applicants' premises.

21. The Board finds that the intensity of use of premises used
for "professional business, executive and administrative office and
buildings" was intended by the Town Board to be similar. Certainly
all such offices and buildings could be expected to have patients,
clients, students, customers and visitors coming and going. The only
people who typically would be on the premises every day, day after
day, would be the principals, officers or employees. The visitors
would be continually changing and they would stay for limited periods
of time. In the case of a day care center, the fundamental difference
is that the children, i.e. those analgous to patients, clients or
customers would not be continually changing but basically the same
group of children would come and stay at the premises for relatively
long periods of time up to an entire day, every day, day after day.

22. Due to the different intensity of use of premises made by a
day care center compared to "professional business, executive and
administrative offices and buildings", and especially the intense use
by young children in a day care center, this Board finds that the
health, safety and welfare issues which arise from the said uses are
substantially different. Because of these substantial differe:rces
this Board finds that the Town Board would not necessarily have
equated a day care center use with a use for "professional business, -
executive and administration offices and buildings", because
substantially different parameters for fire and emergency vehicle
access, traffic congestion, and impact on governmental facilities, as
well as the health, safety and welfare considerations of the users of
the building would apply.

23. This Board was most concerned by the correspondence from Fire
Inspector Rodgers rejecting the applicants' site plan and from Chief
of Police Koury listing an average of approximately 15.7 traffic
accidents per yvear in the immediate area of the applicants' site.

24, Considering the applicants' proposed use as a whole, and
considering the health, safety and welfare issues which arise upon



-
2t e

L

placing 64 to 74 (and up to 78) children in a building of 5,004 + sqg.
ft. floor area, located in the Planned Industrial (PI) Zoning
District, it is the finding of this Board that such use is
substantially different from the uses permitted by right, envisioned
by the Town Board, when it was determined to allow "professional
business, executive and administrative offices and buildings" therein.

25. The applicants have urged this Board to interpret the Zoning
Local Law favorably to their proposal on the grounds that New York
State public policy, as expressed in Social Services Law Section
410-d, encourages the construction and equipment of day care
fac111t1es.

26. While the Board recognizes and agrees with the stated public
policy, the Board does not find that said policy pre-empts the Zoning
Board of Appeals from interpreting the Zoning Local Laws according to
all applicable provisions of New York State Law and of the Zoning
Local Law itself.

27. The Board finds that the provisions of Social Services Law
Section 390(12) do constitute a state pre-emption in the area of home
day care. People v. Town of Clarkstown, 160 App.Div.2d 17, 559
N.Y.s.2d 736 (24 Dept. 1990). :

28. The Board does not find, and the applicants' attorney was
unable to cite the Board to any case analgous to the Town of
Clarkstown case supra which constitutes a similar state pre-emption in
the area of day care facilities other than in homes, pursuant to
Social Services Law Section 410~d. The Board finds that there is no
state pre-emption of regulations of non-home day care facilities
pursuant to Social Services Law Section 410-d.

29. 1In the absence of a state pre-emption governing the present
application, it is the finding of this Board that the foregoing
intepretation is within the power of this Board, and does not
contravene the New York State public policy contained in Social
Services Law Section 410-d.

30. Since the applicants' proposed use of the premises was
interpreted by the Board as one which is not a use permitted by right,
the applicants did not proceed with their application for area
variances, and offered no evidence at the public hearing in support
thereof.

31. It is the finding of this Board that the applicants abandoned
their application for area variances as moot.

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The proposed use of the site as a day care center is not
interpreted as a use permitted by right, to wit, it is not included
within "professional business, executive and administrative offices
and buildings" as contained in the Zoning Local Law of the Town of New
Windsor, Section 48-9, Table of Use/Bulk Regulations, Planned
Industrial (PI) 2oning District, Column A, Use 1.



. 2. The area variances requested by the applicants are denied as
‘moot. - oo , ST

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor INTERPRET the Zoning Local Law of the Town of New Windsor
‘Section 48-9, Table of Use/Bulk Regulations, Planned Industrial (PI)
Zoning Dlstrlct Column A, Use 1 as not including the proposed use of
. the site as a day care center within the use permitted by right

. thereunder as a "professional bu31ness, executive and administrative
offlces and bulldlngs“ ‘

 BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor DENY as moot the area variances requested by the applicants.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of
the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of the decision to the Town
Clerk, Town Planning Board and the appllcant.

//%///"
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Dated: July 8, 1991
(2BA DISK4#6-070891.)




fThiswstudy will consist of review,and evalua—
are operation, records maintained by the day care center and

_floov,plan of entire building (can ‘be 'drawn on 8% by 11 paper) 1ndicating
.planned occupancy or “use. of all areas.v NI

~indicate ages of chlldren planned for each classroom.,a

o E;]Mplan of out~of—door play area, measurements of same, its 1ocation in oA
'Mglrelation to the building. : : ‘

G.;‘ev1dence of boller 1nspection within 1 year, for steam or hot water
. heating system. - Done by New York State Labor Department,. Bureau of
:Boiler Inspectlons, or by b01ler 1nsurance .company.

H. when‘water supply is private, report of laboratory test indicating
S safeibacteriological content. May be obtained from Health Department

_ EVIDENCE OF testing to" indicate good
done by Local Fire Department 1n the course’, of their

: .sprinkler system,subm1t ev1dence it has been tested
. %) and is 1n'good working order. The sprinkler system may be tested
-...qw_'A; by local Flre Department, sprlnkler alarm maintenance co.- or a plumber.

i‘Descrlptlon'of’FIRE DRILL PLAN and plan for emergency evacuation showing S
- two alternate’ means of ex1t1ng from each’ classroom. R o s

.

6.. Compllance w1th the requlrements of thlS Department s flre/safety
representatlve. r




b or school age ch:.ldren (see Reo'ulat:x.ons)

9 Descmpt:.on o:f.‘ HE:AL‘I'H PIAN as outlined in the Reeulat:v.ons. Include resoﬁrces
used for hearing, visual, dental and other test:.ng semces, a.nd prov:z.s:mns
for emergency Health Semces. v B

Please :.nclude the i‘o]lom.ng in your emergency “breatment plan
l who vn.ll call, the ambulance i A - e

,__ AL 2. who o you call to get an ambulance 2 (fire departmen{;,, : )
ok : pol:.ce departnent, etc. ?) ‘ R T Sy

1

1"7"3;‘:-';Wh0 Wlll call uhB parent ' ' -

7 i,:flg,"j? "who m.ll accompany ch:.ld in the ambulance 2
5. who. m.]l be respons:x.ble i‘or bzu.ngmg ch:z.ld's med:.cal record and

. “emergency medical treatment agreement, sv.gned by' the parent, to the
. hospital with the ch:.ld 2 L R ey

.

Fcr yom'.' general .Health Plan, please relate 'ho :Ltems under’"Health Semces
egula’c.mns of New York Sta’ce Deparbment of Soc:.al Serv:.ces,

e 1ni‘omed‘about the center's program and pol:.cy, .

. regularly observe then.r chlldren and meet w:z.th careg:.vers,
‘ \

' exchange :.ni‘omatlon about the..r chlldren m.thJ the careg:t.vers, and

‘51 parb:z.cn.pate in parent or caretaker/relat:.ve coni‘erences at leasb
" on a. senn.—annual bas:.s. : . A . e .



vd.ll
vd.ll

4A s1gned swor'ned statement indicating whether‘ to
~or her knowledge, h '
fth1s State or any- other jurisdictiol




13.

'afComp1ete the staff 11st fbrm for all 1nc1ud1ng Volunteers,

secretary, etc‘*-'

Descr1pt10n of funct1on of vo]unteers, 1f used in center

T Names, addresses, te1ephone ‘numbers of current principal officers
‘and members.: o

Descr1pt1on of STAFF DEVELOPMENT program:

A-V:;"

B

‘Pattern of superv1s1on for staff in center by‘director or
jrespon51b1e person L

‘schedu1e and content of 1n-serv1ce training for staff for coming

year

B

use of outs1de resources (workshops, conferences, college courses)( T)

. for com1ng year

"copy of a]l'FORMS usedéin*oay care center: (see page‘S)

fﬁApp11cat1on fbrms for adm1ss1on of child care: 1nc1ud1ng background
;~1nformat1on » : o .

Med1ca] and.Dental fbrm ‘for ch11dren

Medical forms~fo staff

‘center:-



er. - Also :mclude.

?‘\L.-) pu ‘\.q 1-.:.

. i«‘;ce‘nu

" as scheduled

food service arrangevnents (must be :.n comphance w:z.’ch 418-13)
Sl L ; P g e r'-“ b I',:(;S‘ EPERS

- She vede

program to’ be prov:.dec‘i”(activit:iesg’ t:o be. provided to children)

1
3 -

E. Attend..nce i‘oms '”.;r" L , o j::;-,

g o Fa Fire Dm.ZL'Ls forms¥* . cd “ ‘*
Ii' you need the following State forms ‘

SR . DSS-243 Hed:x.cal }b.story Day Care Center Staff Menber. .

X S ' DSS-789 dedical Report of a Day Care Ch:.ld o co
- DSS-791 Order for Day Care Forms

DSS~792 Day Care Registration Card

DSS-2296  Application for Renewal of Day Care Center Perm:.t
DSS-2530 - Day Care Daily Attendance Record .
DSS-2682 Report of Monthly Fire Drills

Please use enclosed order card. For information, .pieééé call (toll free number)
- 800-342-3715. You may speak to Mr. Ron Platner who is in charge of our
form dena.rtnent. ,

15.. Ilhen TRANSPOR’I:ATIO\I is prov:.ded by the day care center, ew.dence of approval of
inspection of vehicle and compliance with all rules of the State Department of

: Transportation. If you have questions on how to obtain the appropriate

o ) approval, you may contact'

. New York State Department of Tra.nSportatJ.on
. ¢  Room ‘g44e Carrier Safty
# 2 Horld Trade Center

, o A New York, New York 210047

w.d Telephone # (212) 938 33460r 3326

16 - BUDGET: AI’cemized income and expenses on annual basis relative to specific

- number of children. Sources of income to be verified.. Breakdowvn of
salaries i‘or all personnel. '

17." Proof of acqun.s:r.t:z.on of GmIERAL LIAB]I,I""I INSURANCE.

o 18;"‘.'-Ihen the day care center is owned by' an :Lndz.v:r.dual or partners us:r.ng a business’
"7 name, copy of CERTIFICATE OF DOING BUSINESS under an assumed nane (obtaa.ned
from the county clerk).

- For informatlon concerning requirements for an incorporated day care center,
> : please contact .the Day Care Licensing Unit. ‘ . S

\

N.B. - Keep copies of all the above documentation. The center is required to adhere
: to them to remain in compliance with our Regulations.

#Note: State forms must be used for staff medicals and fire drills.
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V!'; - The i‘ollomng are samples oi' agreements wa.th parents that the center rust have on f* "Lfr

%1 Apphcat:r.on‘Fom tn.thvbac‘cground :Lmomat:.on, phys:.c:.an's name and telep"!
‘»number;iaddress-ands telephone: number vhere parent can be reached, nanme, .
add.ress, ‘telephone number of alternate respons:v.ble person, name, address
b:.rthdate of ch::.ld, sp°c:1.al needs of chdld. .. 0. : . "

( T ‘.*2.‘;Med3.cal form. T S
| S ‘ %3, Attendance forms. . : I
! . b Demtal form. i . ¥ .
i o | 5. aAgreements m.th parents..j

+ i ’ : ' e Permission for emergency med:.cal treatment.
L b. _Fb.eld tr:.ps {: L

Y S ' ““'ce. Fees': e

d.. Respons:.b:.l:.ty i'or ch:.ld enroute to and i‘ron center.-
e.. People who may pick up ch:.ld. ~

f.. Transportation '

‘g.. Policy Statement

I gl.ve permission for the (Name of Center) to seek emergency
Lo T med:.cal treatment: for ‘my child,. (Name of. Ch:.ld), in the event
S e that I cemnot be contacted, 1mr1°d_.ately. '

. : : : ’ ,' Parents s:.gnatu.re .
be I give per'n:.ssmn i‘or my ch:n.ld (Name of Ch::.ld), to pa.rt:.c:.pate
in field tr.v.ps which (Name oi‘ Center) conducts.

. L SRR ST o Parents signature
' Ce ST ag‘ee t0 ‘pay the Suid 0f oW ~ Dollars per (day, month,
‘week, etc.) to the. (Name of C enter$ i‘or day care. o

Parents. s:.gnature ‘

- do I assume full I‘eSPOnSLblhty i‘or my ch:z.ld earoute to and from
the day care center.

. Pa.rents s:.gnature

?

or I agree to allow the (Name of Center) to transport my- child to - f
and from the center. I assume full respona.b:.htj for my - chJ.ld from- my home
to the. transport:.no vehicle-and vice versa.

¥
2
I
»
!
"
]
£
1
3
‘\.‘

e
-
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H
K

T

are the policies of (Name of Center) -
- Briefly describe Center s admission policy ‘

- Describe action Center will take ‘1if child is not picked up as

‘scheduled -

‘Describe food service arrangements (either Center provides 1t

directly or has contracted with a caterer to do so) |

Describe Center's program (activities to be provided to children)

Any other policies you may with to describe

Parents 51gnature-

parents may sign once at bottom of page if all agreements are listed
consecutlvely on the same’ page. ‘

“For All Staff and Volunteers' Annual medical and TB test — State Forms must

ibe‘used‘for staff medicals - see attached,order card

. . s S, |

%State Forms are available, use is optional - see attached order card

L




Division o
Kollmorgen Instruments Corporation

Pa Y Macbeth
\ W
September 10, 1990 Q\/

\Q\\OY\\ |

Ms. Calais Guglilmi

The Wind In The Willows
Three Winona Avenue
Newburgh, N.Y¥Y. 12550

Dear Calais:

After meeting with you, we are quite excited at having
a new day care center within close proximity to Macbeth.
During the last two years, we have lost many associates
because they have not been able to find adequate child care
in the Newburgh area.

: I look forward to working with you in helping us retain
our valuable trained workforce through your child care service.

Sincerely,

b . Lot

Peter G. Stephan
Director of Human Resources

" PGS:tb

@ € Star Award For Expo«s - 1989

Little Britain Road.Po Boxzao Newourgn Naw York 125505115 . rolopm (914) ses 7660 © mu muos . mx(su)sswzsr -




‘United Way
~ of Orange County

4 Matthews Street, Sulte 304
P.O.-Box 928
Goshen, NY 10924
Phone {914)294-5100
‘ 561-0137
. 856-0754
FAX (914)294-1419

June 10, 1991

Calais Guglielmi, Executive Director
Wind in the Willows Child Care Center
‘P. 0. Box 332

Newburgh, New York 12550

Dear Ms. Guglielmi:

As we discussed, affordable, quality day care is one of the major unmet needs
in Orange County. Of the nine day care centers we currently fund, most have

waiting lists and others have only a few openings in limited are groups. Day
care for infants is especially difficult for parents to locate.

As you are aware, .the Newburgh/New Windsor area currently has only two .
non-profit day care centers available to the general public. Attendance at
Newburgh Day Nursery is limited by family income and has a waiting list.
Kindercollege at the Newburgh Extension of Orange County Community College
currently does not provide full-time care in the summers which makes it
inappropriate for many working families.

Beginning a day care center is a demanding and expensive proposition. You are
to be commended that your agency has secured funding that should enable you to
renovate and furnish your center, and that you have ‘developed your curriculum
and staffing plans. Also important is that scholarships will be avallable for
some famllles who cannot afford the regular fees.

We hope your center will be able to begin operatlons soon to help meet this
v1tal need. k

. Sincerely,

~Dorothy A Naylor ‘
.Dlrector cf Allocat:ons

DAN
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EN S N

. § 8001,

EDUCATION LAW

retroactive to Apr. 1, 1987, redesignated
former cl. (viii) as (vi).

Subd. 5, par. c¢. L.1987, c. 810, § 16,
eff. Aug. 7, 1987, retroactive to Apr. 1,
1987, deleted provisions whereby work
experience provided under this chapter
would not be construed as a job or em-
ployment.

. Subd. 7, par. a. L.1987, c. 810, § 17,

eff. Aug. 7, 1987, retroactive to Apr. 1,
1987, in sentence beginning “Agencies
or organizations” substituted “work try-
out” for “employment”.

Subd. 7, par. b, opening subpar.
L.1987, c. 810, § 17, eff. Aug. 7, 1987,
retroactive to Apr. 1, 1987, in sentence
beginning “The remaining funds” substi-
tuted “utilized” for “utilizied”; and in
sentence beginning “Eligible agencies
and” inserted “and training”.

Subd. 7, par. ¢. L.1987, c. 810, § 17,
eff. Aug. 7, 1987, retroactive to Apr. 1,
1987, in sentence beginning “Employ-
ment and training” inserted “and train-
ing”, and substituted “work tryout expe-

§ 5001

rience” for “tryout employment experi-
ence”.

Effective Date of Amendment by
L.1988, ¢. 53; Expiration. Amendment
by L.1988, c. 63, §§ 53 to 56, effective
May 2, 1988, retroactive to Jan. 1, 1988,
and to expire June 30, 1991, pursuant to -
L.1988, c. 53, § 85, as amended, set out
as a note under § 3602.

Effective Date of Amendment by
L.1987, ¢. 810; Expiration. Amend-

.ment by L.1987, c¢. 810, §§ 15 to 17,

effective Aug. 7, 1987, retroactive to
Apr. 1, 1987, and to expire June 30,
1990, pursuant to L.1987, ¢./810, § 25,
set out as a note under section 3602.

Effective Date; Expiration. Section
effective Apr. 22, 1987, retroactive to
Apr. 1, 1987, and to expire June 30,
1990, pursuant to L.1987, c. 53, § 63, set
out as a note under section 3602,

Separability of Provisions of L.1987,
¢. 53. See section 62 of L.1987, c. 53, set
out as a note under section 3602,

Cross References
Workplace literacy programs, see section 5100 et seq.

ARTICLE 101—PRIVATE TRADE AND
CORRESPONDENCE SCHOOLS

Section

5001, Licensed private schools and registered business schools.
5002. Standards for licensed private schools and registered business schools.
5003. Disciplinary actions, hearings and penalties.

5005. Disclosure to students.

5006. Teachout plans. ‘

5007. Tuition reimbursement fund.
5008. Trust accounts.

5009. Reporting requirements. -

- 5010.  Advisory couneil.

.Licensed private schools and registered bﬁsiness schools

1. Schools required to be licensed or registered. No private school
which charges tuition or fees for instruction and which is not exempted

. hereunder shall be operated by any person or persons, firm, corporation, or

private organization for the purpose of teaching or giving instruction in
any subject or subjects, unless it is licensed or registered by the education
department. As used in this article, the followmg terms sha]l have the
following meanings:

a. “Licensed pnvabe school” shall mean any entity offermg to instruct
or teach any subject by any plan or method mcludmg written, visual or

audio-visual methods.

'b. “Registered business ¢ school” shall mean a school in w}uch a curric-
ulum primarily provides a sequence of courses that may include accounting

or bookkeeping, marketing, business arithmetic, business la.w, business

351



: a. _institutions authorized to confer degrees in this state; %
: @chools, other than correspondence schools, providing ge,. o
L an u[Ondary education;

§ 5002 EDUCATION LAW Title ¢ &

2. Exempt schools. The following schools are exemp %
from the requirement of being authorized to operate undep thig 7{, !
section: 5 *

¢. schools operated by governmental agencies or authoritieg.

d. schools which engage exclusively in training of handi.
capped persons as defined in section forty-four hundred one of
this chapter;

e. schools conducted on a non-profit basis by firms or organ.
izations for the training of their own employees only, or by g °
fraternal society or benevolent order for its members or their
immediate relatives only;

f.  schools in which the course of instruction is licensed, reg.
istered or approved under any other article of the education lay, j
or by any other department or agency of the state; N

g. schools licensed under section five thousand one of thig .
chapter offering business courses which are incidental to the §
preparation for other trades or occupations. i

3. Teacher qualifications. A private business school regis.
tered under this section shall employ only teachers licensed by
the department, whose qualifications are at least equal to thoge
required of teachers of equivalent subjects in public secondary -
schools. f

4. Application, renewal application and fees. Application
and renewal application for registration of a private business
school, together with financial and statistical reports required
by the commissioner shall be filed on forms preseribed and pro-
vided by the department. Every applicant and renewal appli-
cant shall pay to the department a fee based on gross annual tui- -
tion income for the year next preceding the year for which ap-
plication is made, according to the following schedule:

et e m o e < ki b€ s o b e

GROSS ANNUAL TUITION INCOME FEE
0-$49,999 $ 600.00 "

$50,000~$74,999 $ 900.00 ]

$75,000-$99,999 $1,200.00

$100,000 and above $1,500.00

5. A private business school registered under this section shall K
accept for enrollment and instruction for approved diploma °

748




§ 5001 EDUCATION Lay{ s

English, shorthand, typing, word processing, or substantially all gy

basic level, provided such instruction shall not constitute more than fj

percent of such program. Such authorization shall apply to all studenty §
who commence instruction in a registered business school program prior ¢, 4
July first, nineteen hundred ninety-one. A business school registereq

under this section shall employ only teachers licensed by the departmem,

whose qualifications are substantially equivalent to those required of

teachers of equivalent subjects in public secondary schools.
" [See main volume for text of 2a]

b. schools, other than correspondence schools, providing kindergarten, ;

nursery, elementary or secondary education, except schools conducted fop
profit which provide instruction in English as a second language or prepa.

ration for high school equivalency examinations to out-of-school youth o
adults;

[See main volume for text of ¢ to g]
[h. Repealed.]
[i. Redesignated h.}

3. Application, renewal application and application fees. a. Application
and renewal application for a license as a private school or registration ag 3
business school required by the commissioner shall be filed on forms
prescribed and provided by the department. Each renewal application for 5
private business school registered pursuant to this section or for a private
school licensed pursuant to this section shall include an audited financia)
statement audited according to generally accepted auditing standards by an
independent certified public accountant or an independent public account-
ant and statistical reports certified by the owner or operator of the school,
as required by the commissioner. The audit of the financial statement
shall be a condition of licensure or registration and shall be paid for by the
school. The results of the audit shall be forwarded to the commissioner,
Applications not accompanied by the audits and reports required pursuant
to this subdivision shall not be considered for approval by the commission-
er. Initial applications shall be accompanied by financial reports as re-
quired by the commissioner. The commissioner shall act on an initial
application for a license or registration within one hundred twenty days of
receipt of a complete application. The applicant shall receive a written

approval or denial together with the reasons for a denial of such applica-
tion.

b. A license or registration issued pursuant to the provisions of this
article shall be valid for a period of two years.

¢. An application for renewal of any license or registration shall be
submitted at least one hundred twenty days prior to the expiration date of
the current authorization to operate accompanied by the application fee and
such certified statistical reports and independently audited annual financial
statements required pursuant to this subdivision.

d. When complete and timely application for renewal has been made for
renewal on any license or registration, the school shall receive a written
approval or denial, together with the reasons for denial of renewal, from
the commissioner no less than thirty days prior to the date such license or
registration expires.
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courses, for the purpose of preparing an individual to pursue an offje, §
occupation; provided, however, that a registered business school prograp, -

may include instruction in English as a second language at a beginning ¢, 3
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August 17, 1989

Ms. Calais Guglilmi
12 Park Place
Newburgh, NY 12550

Dear Ms. Guglilmi,

, I would like to take this opportdnity to inform you of our
great interest and intent to utilize The Wind In The Willow Child Care
Center as a provider to the Golub Corporation employees within your
area. : :

Our office will be in contact with you to determine what
transactions will be necessary within the next few weeks.

If in the wmeantime there are any‘questioné please feel free
to contact me at (518) 489-8973.

Sincerely,

ago
to the President.

Barbara A.
Assis
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/ | HUDSONVALLEY TREE, Inc. " 840 Broadway, Newburgh, New York 12550

/ : Phone: (914) 562-0070
‘g_/y Fax: (914) 561.8029

SEFTEMBER 25, 1989

THE WIND IN THE WILLOWS
THREE WINONA AVENUE .
NEWBURGH, N.Y. 12550

ATTN: CALAIS BUGBLIELMI

DEAR CALAIS:

THIS IS TO INFORM YOU OF OUR INTENT TO PARTICIFATE IN YOUR CHILD
CARE FROGRAM.

AS OF THIS DATE WE HAVE 10 WORKING MOTHERS WHO ARE FREFARED TO
SIGN UF. DEPOSITS ON REGISTRATION FEES WILL BE TURNED OVER ON
OCTOEER &6TH WITH THE CONTRACT.

‘THANK. YOU FOR THINKING OF HUDSON VALLEY TREE, INC.

VERY SINCERELY YOURS,

CAMILLE R. BENJAMIN

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
HUDSON VALLEY TREE, INC.

CRB: AS

Showroom: Toy Center North, New York‘ N.Y.
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Orange Connty Education Center

\ 239 Wisner Avenue ’

0\ Middletown, NY 10940-24599
914-343.3979
\ PAX 914-343-7471

June 10,. 1991

As the Human Development Agent for Cornell Cooperative Extension -

‘Orange County, I strongly urge you to recognize the Wind in the

Willow Child Care Center of New Windsor, NY as a professmnal
business. Having established professional criteria for their staff
development and educational guidellnes, and wo:.k:.ng under the

ausplces of a Board of Directors, Wind in the Willows Child Care

Center should be recognized as a ‘private, not for profit
professxonal organization that is both a business and a necessary
resource to the community. Wind in the Willows Child Care Center
has contacted Cornell Cooperative Extension - Orange County for
their educat ional support and we plan to work with this
organization to assist in the:.r development and operatlon.

If you would like further information regarding the establishment
of child care facilities as professional non profit or for profit
business orgcmlzatlons please contact me at 239 Wlsner Avenue,
Middletown, NY or telephone (914) 343-5979.

Denyse A. Variano
Ruman Development Agent

Helping Kmmxmwdge to Work .
Comen Goop-amive &rznsion mOnnge County provides eqnal program and mplcwmuopponumﬁa. )
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COUNTY OF ORANGE

MARY M. McPHILLIPS
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

June 7, 1991

‘Ms. Calais Guglielmi
- Newburgh, New York 12550

Dear Ms. Guglielmi:

- It has come to my attention that you are plahning.to establish
The Wind in the Willows Day Care Center in New Windsor, N. ¥.

We in Orange County Government know that finding dependable,
high quality child care has become a critical problem for many
Orange Couniy families. Our steady growth in pcpulation,
increasing number of working mothers, single parent households,
and long waiting lists at existing centers have contributed to
the demand for more child care facilities throughout the County.

I wish you much success in your efforts to expand the

availability of day care services to the families of Orange
County. : o

Sincerely,

Y

Mary M cPhiilips
County Executive

ORANGE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER  GOSHEN: NEW YORK 10924  TEL: 914.294.5181

TOTAL P2


ai4.294.5t5t

- THE ASSEMBLY : ".\V

STATE,OF NEW YORK \\(\ Ass'sw;gu;gggg;;men
ALBANY “ﬁﬂfﬁ
‘ ‘ Ingurance
-Health

September 5, 1990

Calais Gugliemi
Executive Director
wind in the Willows
PO Box 332
‘Newburgh NY 12550

Dear Calais::

I am writing in suﬁport of your proposal to establish a
day care center, Wind in the Willows, on Walsh Averue in
New Windsor. -

I have had the opportunity to review your proposal, which

indicates that Wind in the Willows will be an exceptional"

day care center. You have formulated a comprehensive and

varied program to care for, provide for and educate
. children at different age levels.

There is a great need for qualified day care services in
this area and I wholeheartedly support your proposal to
establish thls facxlity.

" ‘. sincerely,

iam J. rkin, Jr.
er of Assembly

- 31
)

WJLéks

O ALBANY OFFICE: Room“a Legisiative, O'ﬂctbuﬂdinn. Abany, NowYmk 12248 (518) 455-5441 FAX “5550“ o
.0 DISTHICT OFFICE , Stewart lntomlw Mpoﬂ 20" "D‘ sum. Niw Wndsor New Vom 12553, (9“) 554"330. FAX '554'1347' -
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FROM THE ASSEMBLY

HON. JOHN BONACIC HON. NANCY CALHOUN

Room 631 Room 531

Legislative Office Bldg. Legislative Office Bldg.
Albany, NY 12248 Albany, NY 12248

(518) 455-5991 (518) 455-5441

FOR RELEASE: IMMEDIATELY

BONACIC AND CALHOUN SAY NEW DAY CARE CENTER
WILL HELP ORANGE COUNTY

Wind in the Willows Inc. has received a $134,000 state Job
Development Authority (JDA) loan to acquire and renovate a site for a
day~care center in New Windsor, according to Assemblyman John J.
Bonacic (R-94th A.D.) and Assemblywoman Nancy Calhoun (R-95th A.D.).

The JDA loan will go toward a total project cost of $335,000. The
center will provide 78 day-care openings for families in the entire
Orange County area and will employ 15 éeople. It will be able to
serve children ages 12 weeks to 12 years.

"This project helps the mid-Hudson area with both jobs and much-
needed day care openings," said Bonacic. "It's good to see enterprises
in our area taking advantage of this kind of productive state
assistance."

"As the number of two-inéome familieé continues to increase, so

does the need fqrfavailable day care," Calhoun said. “That's why this

. . . . 1 . -Hnnn‘o"\‘!, -~ e Tm



HON. JOHN BONACIC HON. NANCY CALHOUN

Room 631 Room 531

Legislative Office Bldg. Legislative Office Bldg.
Albany, NY 12248 Albany, NY 12248

(518) 455-5991 (518) 455-5441

FOR RELEASE: IMMEDIATELY

BONACIC AND CALHOUN SAY NEW DAY CARE CENTER
WILL HELP ORANGE COUNTY

Wind in the Willows Inc. has received a $134,000 state Job
Development Authority (JDA) loan to acquire and renovate a site for a
day-care center in New Windsor, according to Assemblyman John J.
‘Bonaéic (R-94th A.D.) and Assemblywoman Nancy Calhoun (R-95th A.D.).

The JDA loan will go toward a total project cost of $335,000. The
center will provide 78 day-care openings for families in the entire
Orange County area and will eméloy 15 éeople. It will be able ﬁo
serve children ages 12 weeks to 12 years.

"This project helps the niid-Hudson area with both jobs and much-
needed day care openings," said Bonacic. "It's good to see enterprises
in our area taking advantage of thié kind of productive state
assistance."

"As the number of two-inéome families continues to increase, so
does the need for available day care," Calhoun said. "That's why this
is such an importént project, and one that is certainly worthy of helb
from state government. It is particularly.important-given the recenc:
.closing of the Orange County day care facility."

According to the JDA, Wind in the Willows will offer contracted, _

guaranteed, child-care slots to manufacturing and industry in Orange
County. E R

-30- ' - 1/23/91
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6 H( Department of Planning
orange & Development
124 Main Sirest
county Goshen, New York 10924
(914) 2945151
Levis Heimbach -
County Execulive :l.:l::vg. S'.'i D.:::ui? "b”c.:;:‘y‘,“cfcmmn’m’onors

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
239 L, M or N Report

This proposed action is being reviewed as an aid ir cocrdinating such action between
and among govermmental agencies by bringing pertinent inter—community and Countywide con-
siderations to the attention of the wmunicipal agency having jurisdiction.

Referred by _troum of New Windsor D P & D Reference No.MWT 13 91 M
County I.D. No. /8 / 6

Applicant _Geraldine Carfora

Proposed Action: _ Area Variance - Front yard
State, County, Inter-Municipal Basis for 239 Review __ Within 500' of US Rte. 9 W

Comments: There are no significant inter-comumity or County-wide concerns to bring to your

attention.

Related Reviews and Permits

County Action: Local Determination XX Disapproved Approved

Approved subject to the following wodifications and/or conditions:

. ' » ~ )
5/24/91 | | | . /-»/,&94/& @M&
5 =

Date ' . X L : r e inner



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS :‘TOWNJOF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of Application for Variance of

WIND IN THE WILIOWS — #90-38

Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF .
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553,

On May 23, 1991 , I compared the 57 addressed
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
.identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

< d

Patricia A. Barnhart

Ssworn to before me this

4™ day of  May , 19 91.

Caionaps b lafendy)

Notary Publid/ 7

CHERYL L. CANFIELD
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Orange Gounty

# 4881654
Commission Expirasnmmw&ﬂ-q-z‘
(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.208)



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR . -

PLEASE TAKE 'NOTICE that the zonxng Board of Appeals of the
Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York will hold a Public
Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the ZOning Local Law on the
followlng propos;t;on'

Appeal No. _F% .

Request of WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. for an interpretation
of the regulations of the Zoning Local Law as it pertains to the
definition of a profess;onal business to permit the operation of
a day care center in' a Planned Industrial (PI) Zone. '

, PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that said Publlc Hearlng shall
also be held to consider the request of WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC.
for four variances for the property located at 257 Walsh Avenue
~and desxgnated on the tax maps as Section 14, Block 8/ Lot 6.

The. varlances ‘requested are as follows:

o

1, Two front yard set back variances consisting of 10.7
feet and 7 feet.

R 2. a var;ance of 2 feet 3 ;nches for the max;mum bu;lding
= height requirement.

3. A variance of 11,265 square feet from the mlnlmum lot
area requirement.

SAID. HEARING wxll take place on the 10th day of June, 1991
at the New Wlndsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New
York beglnnlng at 7:30 o'clock p.m.

RICHARD FENWICK, CHAIRMAN
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD oF APPEALS

”“’»91 23:56 DReKE sommsas’ S RN .- SR



1I.

I1I.

Iv.

/ " TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
/ ' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

i APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL PERMIT

# 90-3'8

Date: May , 1991

Applicant Information:

(a) Wind in the Willows, Inc. see(b)/Estate of Geraldine Carfora c/o Dan B%?oggzo
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)

(b) Wind in the Willows, Inc., P.0. Box 332, Newburgh, New York 12550 437-0111
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(c) Richard J. Drake, Esq.-Drake, Sommers, Loeb, Tarshis & Catania, P.C. *

. (Mame, address and phone of attorney)

(d) Nabil Ibrahim, 31 Hillside Terrace, Monroe, New York 10950
(Wame, address and phone oI XXKIMXKX engineer)
P.0. Box 1479, Newburgh, New York 12551-1479

Application type:

[]  Use Variance [[] sign Variance

Area Variance Interpretation

Property Information:

(a) _ p1 257 Walsh Avenue 14-8-6 81,211 SF Gross
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? NC, R-5, R-4

(¢) 1Is a pending sale or lease subJect to ZBA approval of this
application? = yes

(d) When was property purchased by present owner’ 1989

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? No When?

(f) Has property been subject of variance or special permit
previously?  No When?

(g) Has an Order to Remedv Violation Been issued against the
proverty by the Zoaing Inspector? No

(h) 1Is there any outside storage at the p: p“operty now or 1is any
proposed? Describe in deta 1: No

Use Variance:
(a) Use Variance requested from Vew Wlndsor Zoning ZLocal Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col. , to
allow: —_ .
(Describe pronosal)




v,

VI.

®

2=

The Iégai’standard for a "Use" variance is unnecessary

‘hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship

w result unless the use variance is granted. Also
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the

- hardship other than this application.

Area

(a)

variance: | o )
Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 48-11, Table of Bulk Regs., Col.C, E, and I

, ‘Proposed or Variance
nguirements Available . ‘Request.
Min. Lot Area 80,000.SF 68,735 SF- net 11,265 SF-
Min. Lot Width o , -

~Reqd. Front Yd._ 100 feet 89.3' and 93' ~ 10.7' and 7'
"Reqd. Side Yd. / A - /
Reqd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. Street
. Frontage¥. _ ‘ :
Max. Bldg. Fgt. 29'-9" 32! . 2'-3"
Min. Floor Area¥™ , -
Dev. Coverage™ % A %

(b)

Floor Area Ratio*¥

——

* Residential DistrictS’only

** Non-residential districts only

The legal standard for an "AREA" variance is rectical
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty

» will result unless the area variance is granted. Also,

olgn

8ign

set forth any effcrts you have made to alleviate the
difficulty other .then this application.

The variances sought are insubstantial, they will not result in increased
population density, nor will then cause a substantial change to_the
neighborhood. The difficulties cannot be obviated by some method feasible
_for the applicant to pursue., The variances are for an existing structure,
_constructed prior to the enactment of the zoning ordinance. '

Variance: . , '
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of ' ___Regs., Col. .

oy + Provosed or -Variance
Sien 1 quulrements Available Request .
3] i : i :
Sign 2 ~ i
Sign 3
Sign 4

5

Total  ____ sq.ft. _sq.ft. . . sq.ft.
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(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring
extra or oversize signs,

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-
standing signs?

VII. Interpretation: ‘ _
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local

Law, Section _48-11, Table of [ge/Bulk Regs., Col.
A .

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

A professional business is a permitted use by right in a PI1 z?ne.
“The _term "professional business” is not defined anywhere within the Code.
cant requests an interpretation of "professional business” to include
Wind in the Willows Day Care Center based upon the professional and
paraprofessional staff working and associated with the project as well
_as the licensing requirements of the gtate Department of Social
Services to operate such a business. - _

VIII. Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening,
sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

_Perimeter fencing will be installed, the existing building will be
_renovatred_and_grounds restored.

IX. Attachments required: s

X _Copy of letter of referral from Bldg./Zoring Inspector.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties,.
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildiigs,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions.

H K

Xx_ Check in the amount of § 50.00 payable to TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR, '
x_ Photos of existing premises which show all present

signs and landscaping.- AVAWWAGE VP RzavesT



,changed.

'X. AFFIDAVIT

pate 5 772&(,/ /997

‘STATE OF NEW YORK)

) . SS.:
COUNTY oF ORANGE )

The undersigned Appllcant being duly sworn, deposes

and states that the information, statements and representations

‘coﬁtained in this application are true and accurate to the best of

his: knowledge or to.the best of his. 1nformat10n and belief. The
appllcant further understands’ and agrees ‘that ‘the Zoning Board
of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance or permit granted

if the condltlons or 51tuat10n presented herein are mater1a17y

ﬂ% i€an W

Sworn to before me this “ \g;J_&«\a

. , KEVIN T. DOWD.
j, day of %M ‘ , 19 Q/ NouwPuh:;:ggtatgofNewYork

Qualified in Orange County
Commission Expires June 20, 1911(

XI. ZBA Action:

(a) Public Hearing date

(b) Variance is

Special Permit is

- (c) Conditions and safeguards:

A FORMAL DECISION WILL, FOLLOW
WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
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In the Matter of the Application of
WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC.

' For an Interpretation of the Zoning MEMORANDUM OF LAW
Ordinance of the Town of New Windsor
as it Relates to the Definition of
the Term "Professional Business" and
for Area Variances.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

WIND IN‘fﬁE WILLOWS, INC., a not-for-profit corporation, is the
contract vendee for property located at the corner of Walsh Avenue
and Plympton Street and designated on the tax map as Section 14,
Block 8, Lot 6, in fhe Town of New Windsor. The propérty is a 1.8+
-acre wooded parcel with three bﬁildings located thereon, a residence
and two accessory structures. WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. proposes to
operate a day care center on the subject property which shall be
licensed and supervised by the New York State Department of Social
Services.

WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. has applied to the Planning Board of
the Town of New Windsor for site plan approval of its proposed day
care center. The property is presently zoned as Planned Industrial
("PI"). The New Windsor Zoning Code does not provide for the
operation of a day care center as a permitted use in the PI zone.
Indeed, the New Windsor Code neither prévides for the establishment

of day care centers in any zone nor even defines the term itself.

DRAKE, SOMMERS, LOEB, TARSHIS & CATANIA, PC.,
P O.BOX 1479 e NEWBURGH, N.Y.12551 e (914) 565-1100




As»a‘resﬁlt of this gap in the code,; WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. seéks
to classify a day care center as a "professional business", a
permifted use in a PI zone.

‘The Planning Board has referred the applicant to the Zoning
Board of Appeals to obtain an interpretatioh of the New Windsor
Zoning Code as to whether a day care center can be classified as a
"professional businéss" for the purﬁoses of this application. An

‘affirmative response by the Zoning Board would then require the
applicant to apply for four‘(4)-minor area variances with regard to
minimum lot area; maximum buildinglhéight and two (2) front yard
depth areas. A'neéative response would require the applicant to
first séek a use variance. However, the applicant recognizes its
inability to meet the legal criteria to qualify for such a use
variahce and therefore, will not consume the Zoning Board of
Appeals' time and resources in making such an application. Thus, a
negative response to the applicant's requested interpretation of the

Zoning Ordinance would put an end to the proposed project at the

Walsh Avenue site.

DRAKE, SOMMERS, LOES, TARSHIS & CATANIA,PC. -
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POINT I

THE WIND IN THE WILLOWS DAY CARE CENTER
QUALIFIES AS A PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS WITHIN
‘'THE MEANING OF THE NEW WINDSOR ZONING ORDINANCE

The New Windsor Zoning Ordinance lists a professional business
as a permltted use in a planned 1ndustr1al zone. However, the
Ordinance does not define the term profe551onal business" anywhere
within it. Furthermore, a check of the minutes of the public
hearing held prior to the adopﬁion of the Ordinance as well as the
materials submitted by the Town's consultants reveals that the topic
was never discussed in any manner. Thus, it is up to the Zoning
Board of Appeals to iﬂterpret and thereby give meaning to the term
"professional business".

The general.rulelof statutory construction is that words are to
be given their ordinary, every day meaning. 1In the instant matter,
the Zoning Board must define the meaning of the words "profeésional"
and "business" to determine whether a day care center appropriately
fits within the meaning of those terms. For the reasons set forth
below, there is ample authority for classifying a day care center as
a professional business.

Blacks Law Dictionary defines professibn as:

"a vocation or oécupation requiring special,
usually advanced, education and skill; g;g;, the

legal or medical professions."

"The term originally contemplated only theology,
law, and medicine, but as applications of

DRAKE, SOMMEHS LOEB. TARSNIS & CATANM. PC. -
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science and learning are extended to other
departments of affairs, other vocations also
received the name, which implies professed
attainments and special knowledge as
distinguished from mere skill."”

Webster's New Universal Unabridged Dictionary defines
pfofession as:
"a vocation or occupation requiring advanced
training in some liberal art or science, and
usually involving mental rather than manual
work, as teaching, engineering, writing, etc.;
especially medicine, law and theology."
The practical application of these definitions can best be seen

in the case of Taylor v. Foley, 122 A.D.2d 205, 505 N.Y.S.2d 166 (2d

. Dept. 1986). In that case, the Zoning'Board of the Town of
Greenburgh was challenged in its determination that a drug abuse
: GOunselling center was a permitted use within a district as it fell
‘within the.category of a 5professional office". 1In upholding the
Zoning Board's decision, the Appellate Divisioﬂ,,Second Department
'.maintéined that a drug abuse counselliﬂg center which was staffed‘
with "an amalgam of licensed teaphers, social workers,
-psychologists,'psychiatrists", and "intensively tfained
professionals;,Aand which waé "both licensed and supervised by the
New York State Division of Substance Abuse Services" was clearly
within the definition'of a professional office use.

The WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. day care center is no different.
The center will be fully licensed and supervised By the Department

of'SocialAServices. ‘Its staff will consist of various professionals

DRAKE, SOMMERS, LOEB, TARSHIS & CATANIA, PC.
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end paraprofeesionals such’as an on-call pediatrician, a licensed
professional nurse in pediatric nursing, a nurse practitioner, a
certified kindergarten teacher, and various teachers, assistant
teachers and teachers aides with degrees and experience in early
childhood development and education.

Furthermore, support that a day care center properly fits
within the definition of a professional business can be found within
“the New Windsor Zoning Code itself. The Code defines a "home
brOfessional office" as:

"any gainful service occnpation...inciuding but not

limited to clergyman, lawyer, physician, dentist,

architect, engineer or accountant, and other instruction
limited to teaching in music, dancing and the like."

The parameters of the definition of the term "professional" are thus
put forth in an expansive fashion to take into account occupations
which would qualify as such but which were not on the minds of the
crafters of the ordlnance at the time of its enactment.

The WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC. day care center is, w1thout a
doubt, a "service occupation" in that it provides working parents
with a safe and suitable child care pfogfam‘for their pre-school and
primary school age children.' Moreover, as noted above, it is
staffed by various professionals and paraprofeésionals in the field
of early childhood development‘and education.

In sum, if a day‘care center satisfies the requirements of a

"profession" as that term is deflned in a "home profe551onal

offlce", it would seem equally consistent and rational to expect

-5 -
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‘that a day care center would satlsfy the requlrements of a o
professxon as that term should be. deflned in a profe831onal
‘bQSLness" |
B Applylng the general rule of- statutory constructlon, it is
equally apparent that a day care center falls w1th1n the definltion

of .a business. Black's Law chtlonary‘deflnes the term "business"

. as:

"employment, occupation, profession or
commercial activity engaged in for gain or
livelihood... Enterprise in which person engaged:
shows w1111ngness to ‘invest time and capltal on
future outcome.

- Webster's New Universal Unabrldged chtlonary deflnes

h"buSLness"'as:
"employment; occupation; profession; calling or
vocation; means of livelihood; that which ‘
occupies the attention and labor of men for the
-purpose of profit or improvement."

WIND IN THE WILLOWS" status as a not-for-profit'corporation has
no relevance concerning this issue. The day care center will charge
a fee for its Services,‘pay its staff salaries, and conduct its
operationslin a sound, fiscal manner just like any for-profit

business..

i)
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POINT II

INSOFAR AS THE NEW WINDSOR ZONING ORDINANCE FAILS
TO ADDRESS AND DEFINE THE PERMITTED ZONES IN
WHICH A DAY CARE CENTER MAY OPERATE, THE ZONING
ORDINANCE SHOULD BE INTERPRETED TO SUPPORT THE STATE
LAW AND POLICY IN ENCOURAGING THE ESTABLISHMENT AND
MAINTENANCE OF DAY CARE CENTERS THROUGHOUT THE STATE

The policy of the State with reépect to the establishment and

mainteﬁance of day care centers was declared by the enactment of

Socia

that:

1 Services Law Section 410-d in 1969. The Legislature found

"there is a serious shortage throughout the State of
facilities suitable for use for the care of children
especially those of pre-school age and primary school age
whose parents are unable to provide such care for all, or
a substantial part of the, or post-school day.... The
absence of adequate day care and residential child care
facilities is contrary to the interest of the people of
the State, is detrimental to the health and welfare of the
child and his parents, and prevents the gainful employment
of persons, who are otherwise qualified, because of the
need to provide such care in their home."

In the face of this clearly defined State policy, the New Windsor

Zoning Board of Appeals should interpret its Zoning Ordinance in a

manner consistent with, and as an extension of, the policy of New

York

State and permit the WIND IN THE WILLOWS day care center to

operate as a professional business in the PI zone.

The courts of this State have, on several occasions, rendered

decisions in situations where village and town zoning ordinances

prohibited the operation of day care centers in restricted zones.

DRAKE, SOMMERS, LOEB, TARGHIS & CATANIA, P.C.
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In Matter of Unitarian Universalist‘Churéh of Central Nassau V.

Shorten, 63 Misc. 2d 978, 314 N.Y.S.2d 66 (1970), the court held
that where a village zoning ordinancev"conflicts and hinders an
overriding state law and policy favoring the care of...children",
such ordinance is void as exceeding the ahthorityAVested‘in the
village. Thus, the State's policy as declared in Social Services
Law Section 410-d, sﬁperseded a localvmunicipality's zoning
.ordinance which was inconsistent with the declared policy of thé

state.

In People v. Bacon, 133 Misc. 2d 771, 508 N.Y.S.2d 138 (1986)
the cOurt, in dismissing a prosecutioh by thé T9wn of Hempstead to
enfofcé_its Zoning Ordinance which prohibited the. operation of a
family day care home in a residential district, ﬁeld that the public
policy of the State regarding day care services as.declared in
Social Services Law Section 410-d rendered a town ordinance invalid
as it bore no reasonable or substantial relation toward the public
health, welfare and safety of the people of the Town of Hempstead.

See also, Abbott House v, Village of Tarrytown, 34 A.D;Zd 821, 312

N.Y.S.2d 841 (2d Dept. 1970) (Boarding Home for Neglected Children);

Matter of Franciscan Missionaries of Mary v. Herdman, 7 A.D.2d 993,

184 N.Y.S.2d 104 (2d Dept. 1959) (Shelter for Children).
A Thus, the policy and court decisions of this State clearly

favor the applicant's goal of establishing a day care center and the

! DRAKE, SOMMERS, LOEB, TARSHIS & CATANIA, RC. ‘
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Town wlll be hard pressed not to interpret the ZOning Ordinance as

requested by the appllcant
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POINT III

THE REQUESTED AREA VARIANCES SHOULD BE
GRANTED AS THEY ARE OF AN INSUBSTANTIAL
NATURE AND PRESENT PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES
TO THE APPLICANT IN COMPLYING WITH THE
STRICT LETTER OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE

'Section 267 of the Town Law provides the standard to be applied

'in applications for area variances. The general rule is that an

applicant-need demonstrate that there are "practical difficulties"

in complylng with the strict: letter of the Zoning Code for an area

’varlance to be granted. The general criteria as to what constitutes

practical difficulties are as follows:

1. How substantial the variation is in relatlon to the
requlrement'
2. The effect, if the variance is allowed, of the increased

populatipn‘deneity thus produced on available governmental
facilities; |

3. Whether a substantial change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or substantial detrimeﬁt to adjoining
propertles created | | ‘

4. . Whether the dlfflculty can be obvxated by some method,
fea51ble for the applicant to pursue, other than a variance; and

5. Whether in view of the manner in which the difficulty

" arose considering all the above factors, the interest of justice

will be served by allowing the variance.

- 10 -
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See Wachsberger v. Michalis, 19 Misc. 2d 909, 191, N.Y.S.2d 621

 (1959);'Anderson, New York Zoning Law and Practice, Section 23.34

(Third Edition, 1984). For the reasons stated below, WIND IN THE

WILLOWS, INC. satisfies all of the above criteria and should be
granﬁed the area variances. |

The main building on the subject premises which will house the
day care center was built in the mid 1800's and occupies a corner
lot on Walsh Avenue and Plympton Street. The present application
- seeks two variances from the 100 foot front yard set back
requirement, one for 7 feet and one for 10.7 feet. It also seeks a
variance from the height requirements of 2 feet 3 inches and a lot
area variance equivalent to 14% of the lot area minimum requirement.
This latter variance is required only because of a fairly recent
amendment to the Zoning Law which required that the areas of any
easement be subtracted from the gross lot area. Obviously, the
applicant would face practical difficulties in meeting these zoning
requirements which, if the Town insisted on strict enforcement,
would require the applicant to remove the building altogether or
make modifications which Eouid seriously jeopardize the integrity of
the building. Neither the Town nor the applicant would be served by
such a decision,

A granting of the requested area variances will not have an
effect on the availability of governmental facilities. The Zoning

Ordinance presently allows much larger buildings requirihg more

- 11 -
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governmental facilltles than the ex15ting bullding on the'subject
premises. Moreover, the various permitted uses within the PI zone
are.ail uses which demand greater governmental services than the day
- care center proposed by the appllcant. Accordingly, ‘little or no
effect on the existing governmental facxlltles should be reasonably
expected.

The property is located in a PI.zone, immediately adjacent to
an NC —'neighborhood commercial zone(located,along Route 9W and
across the street (Walsh'Street) from the R-5 zone. In light of the
: preseﬁt nonconforming use of the property as a residence, its
location‘among busineée and industrial uses, and the permissibility
of 1argei buildings on the property, no substantial chacge in the
‘character of the nelghborhood or substantlal detrlment to the
adJOLnlng property will occur as a result of the grantlng of
,requested area variances. Indeed if the day care center is
esteblished on the subject premises, it may be expected that the
adjoiningppropertieslin the zoﬁe and the New Windsor community will
gain a substantial advantage. The working paients-and the business
\owhers who employ themvwill reap the benefit of having a centrally
located, professionally run, day care center within quick and easy
-access to‘their place of business; ‘WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC.
expects that corporations 1ocated withih adfive (5) mile radius of

the center will represent fifty (50%) percent of its customer base.

- 12 =
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‘ The:area varianoes sonpht are‘tOr;the eristingfbnilding‘that
‘ﬁnow stands upon the property It would be economically -and- |
,-practlcally unfeasrble for ‘the appllcant to attempt to resolve the
"‘drfflcultles‘of meetlng-the zoning standards without a variance.
JThe appiicant‘cannotvbe’expected»tO'jeopardiie tbe structural
lntegrxty of the exrstlng bulldlng just to meet mlnlmal helght and

t area.varlances.l Nor, can the appllcant be expeoted to destroy a
“beautifni house 1nlorder to bulld another one whloh meets the strict
letter of the 'zoning: requlrements such a poSition‘wonld not serve
‘the 1nterests of the communlty '

Lastly, consrderlng the facts that the exlstlng structnre was
bullt long before any zonlng ordlnance was drafted for the Town and
exlsted at the present lOC&thH before any herght and yard
requlrements were establlshed the interest of justlce would best be
: served by ‘the grantlng of the variances requested by the appllcant.
WIND IN THE WILLOWS‘ proposed use ofrthevsubjectvproperty is one
whichlthe'State of New York has determined‘is vital to the public

well being and it is- one in whlch the New Wlndsor community will

beneflt from greatly

-3 -
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CONCLUSTON

WIND IN THE WILLOWS'”proposed use of the subject property as a
.day care center qualifies as a professional business under the New
" Windsor Zoning Ordinance. ‘As sﬁch, it is a permitted use in the
. planned industrial ("PI") zone. State law and court decisions
support this position. Furthermore, in the interest of justice and
for the substantial betterment of the community, WIND IN THE
WILLOWS, INC. is entitled to the area variance it seeks and to
estéblish its day care center in the PI zone.

DRAKE, SOMMERS, LOEB,TARSHIS

& CATANIA, P.C.

Attorneys for Applicant

. WIND IN THE WILLOWS, INC.

Office and P.O. Address

One Corwin Court

P.O. Box 1479

Newburgh, New York 12550
Tel. No. (914) 565-1100

OF COUNSEL:

KEVIN T. DOWD, ESQ.
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PUBLIC HEARING: SWIND

6-10-91

MR. FENWiCK: This is a request for interpretation and
11,265 square foot lot area, 10.7 feet and 7 feet front
yard variance and 2 feet 3 inch buiiding height to
operate day-care center in PI zone.

Kevin T. Dowd, Esqg. came before the Board representing
this proposal.

MR. DOWD: Good evening, gentlemen. For the record, my
name is Kevin Dowd from Drake, Sommers, Loeb, Tarshis &
Catania, One Corwin Court, Newburgh, New York. I'm here
tonight to represent the interests of our client's,

Wind in the Wiilows, Inc. The executive director,
Calais Guglielmi is nere an you'll pbe hearing from her

~ shortly.

Generally, I believe you all know--.

MR. LUCIA: Before you go on, just one housekeeping
matter. Looking at the file this afternoon, I noticed

" that the list of property owners that you received from

the Town Assessor had P.S. on it saying did not include
the property owners within 500 foot radius of the
property line or in the City of Newburgh. Did you
separately find a list from the City Assessor &f
those property owners?

MR. DOWD: I thought that included the City of Newburgh.

MR. LUCIA: Okay, take a look at it. The note on Leslie
Cook's letter to Ms. Guglielmi of Aprii 26th, 1991 says
note please be advised that the 500 foot radius on thuis
variance list encompasses a portion of the City of
Newburgh. I‘m not sure that the Town Assessor, without
separately consulting the city tax rolls, has those
addresses. : '

MR. DOWD: There was a distinct interpretation that
that list did not include all the property owners that
had to be included. We notified everyone on that list.

MR. LUCIA: I assumed you did that.

MR. DOWD: I do believe that that, there was a interpreta-
tion to Ms. Guglielmi that the individual property owners
did not have to be notified, just the City of Newburgh
itself and in that case, if we failed to notify the

City of Newburgh, that would be one in a large number of
property owners who we did notify and that would be

-8-. .




6-10-91

substantiali compliance with the intent of the statute.
MR. FENWICK: City of Newburgh was in fact notified.

MR. DOWD: They were not notified through my office. It
was my understanding that the entire list was there. I
thought that was including all the property owners 1in
the city and Town of New Windsor.

MR. LUCIA: This is a question for the Board and I just
want to get away, get it out of the way preliminarily so
we have a housekeeping matter finished. Our zoning Local
Law Section 4834A provides that the Board of Appeals shail
cause such notice to be mailed L0 days before the hearing
to all owners of property which lie within 500 feet of
any lot line for which, of property, for which relief is
sougnht. Thnat would seem to include those who reside
within the City of Newburgh, if it fits within the 500
foot radius.

MR. FENWICK: You're saying no one in fact except what
was on that list, how many people do we have on the list?

MRS. BARNHART: I have an atfidavit, my own affidavit,
that I mailed out 57 notices on May23rd, 1951 and he
complied with what he was supposed to do, as far as tne
iist goes. So, I don't know.

MR. FENWICK: I'm going to leave it up to the Members of
the Board. My feelings are that we have got to get going
on this. :

MR. TORLEY: How far from the property, town line is your
property line?

MR. DOWD: That again, I don't --

MR. TORLEY: Your property line doesn't abutt it, the
City of Newburgh?

MR. KONKOL: Most of tne land in back of Diamond Candle,
it's sort of a nomands land. It's supposed to be right-
of-ways, water lines and sewer lines. I don't tnink it

affects any individual properties, nor do I think it's
going to affect the city.

MR. DOWD: I don't believe the city itself is a property
owner. : :

MR. NUGENT: It is, they have an easement through there.

MR. DOWD: I would have, when I read the list, I assumed

-G
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that everyone 1s there at least when it said City of
Newburgh, City of Newburgh would have been addressed

" on the list we had generated.

MR. FENWICK: I know exactly what you're saying.

MR. LUCIA: 1It's really, falls within the discretion of
the Board. Continuing on in Section 4834A Subparagraph’
2 provides that due notice shall have been published
which it was in tnis case and that there shall have been
substantial compliance. The failure to give notice in
exact conformance shall not be deemed to invalidate
action taken by the Board of ‘Appeals in connection with
granting any permits so it's up to the Board. I thought
we ought to get it out of the way, since it's potentially
and issue. J

MR. TORLEY: The area is basically sewage right-of-way
and junk. '

MK. FENWICK: That's heresay at this time but what I'd
like to do, I'd like to ask the attorney 1f it would be
in order to make a motion that we hear this.

MR. LUCIXA: I think yes, maybe the motion should we that
the Board having considered the issue deems the mailing
to have been substantalil compliance with Section 48-34
requirements.

MR. FENWICK: With the public hearing notice.

MR. NUGENT: I'll make that motion.

MR. KONKOL: I'll second it.

KOLL CALL:

Mr. Torley Aye
Mr. Flnnegdn Aye
Mr. Konkol Aye
Mr. Tanner Aye
Mr. Nugent Aye
Mr. Fenwick Aye

MR. DOWD: Thank you, gentelmen. When you read the letter,
you believe when you do these many times, you get the list
and you send out exactly what's on the list and you do

not think there's something missing from the list without
some sort of asterisk to telli you to do- somethlng.
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. In any event, I appreciate your consideration.

‘MR. FENWICK: 1'd just like to say something before you

get started. Please address what you're here for, that's

- exactly to prove that'this is in fact a professional

business and it does in fact belong in this zone.

MR. DOWD: Yes, sir. We have been here, it's the 5th time
before this Board and we have been before the Planning
Board three different times. My client is here to answer
any guestions you may have. It's my intention, tonight

to allow her to explain to you, to this Board, exactly
what this program and this building and this particular
setting is all about so that the Board wilil have a clear
understanding of what we are asking for. And then, in
that context, go into the argument that it's a professional
business, the legal issues of a variance and then have
anyone you want from the public address any issue they
particularly want to speak about. '

Tonight, I ask the Board to allow me a little bit of
leadway. It would be helpful to this Board to understand
what my client wants to do with this property and in

that respect, it's important that you understand that.

I would ask also that this Board, upon the conclusion

of this public hearing, since it has been a long trek
through a numbk<r of Boards and my client has peen working
at this almost a year and she's under contract to
purchase this property, that this Board consider giving
decision tonight. It's very important for her. The
contract basically would expire tonidht without a
variance, she cannot go very much further. However, if
she does get the necessary interpretation and the
variance tonight, she can proceed to buy the property

and begin the long process through tihe Planning Board

in the site plan approval process, in which a lot of
your concerns at the last four meetings and the Planning
Board's concerns can be addressed at that site plan
approval process. With tnat said, I would ask Ms. Calais
Guglielmi to step forward and very briefly introduce to
this Board again exactly what her plans are for that

.particular site and why she wants this site for her day-

care center.

MS. GUGLIELMI: Good ‘evening, my name is Calais Guglielmi
and 1'm the Executive Director of Wind .in the Willows, Inc.
This corporation was set up as not for profit corporation
under New York State Not for Profit Corporation Law. We
have been looking for a home for Wind in the Willows for
almost three years now. In the beginning of last year,

we found a home. There are other pieces of property tnat
had asbestos problems, to much of a liability and would
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cause great deal of concern for .the safety of the children
so we have abandoned several pieces of property. So, this
is not just to let you know, this is not the first piece
of property that we have come about looking at.it.

The program itself will service children from 12 weeks to
12 years old. Ana it's separated by individual age groups
from 12 weeks to 3 years old. There will be the care of
infants in an infant program. ‘'The infant staff will be
required to have a medical background in various ranks

of the medical field, from a pediatrician who will be on
call to nurse practitioner, LPN and so on and so forth.
We classify that starff as nannies. To the infant program,
the early childhood program, which will be 3 years to

Y years old, will be primarily staffed with people who
will have a pbachelor's degree or associate’s degree and

a certified teacher on staff as well for early childhood
education. The after school program which will only
encompass a maximum of 25 children, so 1t's relatively
smali, we are including.this as an additional service

to the area employees and working families and the

school district in the area, that would like some support
on this program. It will be staffed with the same as

the early childhood program and occasional nanny as their
shift changes during that time. The program itself and
the environment of the building and one of the reasons
why that was so important is based on a large part with
the central ideas tnat underlie the Waldorf Education

and the early childhood environment. This environment

is very specific to the needs of children and this does
not counteract with any of the safety that we're
providing for the children but it does require a natural
home like environment for the children. The materials
and things that are used, that the children use must all
be natural materiais. You will note, for example,
walking into a room there, you would not walk into a room
of Fisher-Price, okay, all of the toys are made out of
wood. All of the soft toys that are made use real wood.
Instead of playdough, they use beeswax, beeswax crayons.

There's an emphasis on the children's relationship with
the staff. This is very important and because of that,
there are, there's a very specific training for this staff,
which the staff will be a part of and above their
curraiculum and requirements for earliy childhood education
that they come to us with. We will then have to put them
through additional training. The grounds is also very
important as part of the curriculum as the children and
the natural environment of outside is also part of the
Steiner environment. We plan, and it's very important to
us, to maintain and clean up the property and restore it.

-12-
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Landscaping, as far as that is concerned, there are a. lot

‘of fruit trees that will be taken care oif. There will be

permenant fencing put around as well as interior fencing
separating certain play areas.

MR. FENWICK: I have to hold you up just a second. We're

‘supposed to hand out a roster and we forgot. Something

we don't forget usually. If there's anyone here an the

-audience that's here to speak on this or is here in

reference to this public hearing, just sign this please,
name and address. I hope you didn't lose your pilace,
go ahead.

MS. GUGLIELMI: No. I say this day-in and day-out so --
we have a Board of Directors of four. At this time, on

"the Board of Directors is the President of Jemark

Corporation who until just recently, had one of his
manufacturing plants in New Windsor up by Devitt's, I
believe there's still a sign there but I don't believe
it's in operation at this time. He still has one in
operation in the City of Newburgh and in Pennsylvannia.
He's the Chairman of our Board. Hnis name is Mario ‘
Battelic (phonetic). On the Board, we also have Jill
Gomez, who's currently in Maryland at the time of this
hearing. Norman Snar (phonetic), who'‘s a resident and
the bishop of the CGhurch of Jesus Christ of Latter Day
Saints is on the Board. He came before you, I don't
know if you remember him or not, he came for the church
business. Also, is Frances Parker who is the treasurer
of Biack Rock Broadcasting Corporation and she's
currently in another meeting and would be unable to
attend tonight. So, that's the Board of Directors.

The other situation is the need for the area. Itfs very
imense. There's an overwhelming need for this service

in the area. I have parents that have been waiting for
almost a year, since we have contracted on this property.,
who are residents of New Windsor who have looked at other
options and have been told they*d have to wait until the
end of next year or the quality of the service that the
other child care center was providing was not what they
were looking for. They needed more and we're offeraing
more and a full service situation. 'It's not a very big
center. The scale is very small. Considering other
day-care centers and the type of building we have is much
larger than the space that other day-care centers provide.
Our overall staff ratio is 4 to 1 and so each child is
getting much more of an individual attention from infants
through 12 years than at any other day-care center in this
area. , : :

If there are any other specific questions, I sort of ran
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through 1t as an overview not to take up to much of your
time. -

MR. FINNEGAN: Is the primary function that of a school
or of a day-care center? :

MS. GUGLIELMI: Day-care center.

MR. FINNEGAN: Educational aspect just accessory type
tunction? -

MS. GUGLIELMI: ‘The Waldorf Education is so different from
the normal standard education that to answer your question,
it would be yes. Children learn things from things that
the normal realm of education wouldn't normally expect
them to learn from, okay, and inasmuch as that, it’s not
the way tihie normal education is. We have an emphasis

on gardening, for example. The need for, you know, the
growing of vegetables and fruits and corn and things

like that. That's a regular part of the curriculum, okay,
what a child wouid learn from gardening everyday would

be essentially maybe the same thing they'd Learn from
learning how to count to ten at a table with a ditto
sheet. Our approach is different, very different. And
more natural approach.. It's an approach that's not
although accepted by the Board of Education, when you

get higher up in schools, this early childhood segment

of it is definitely not a school. As a matter of fact,

in this type of curriculum, they probably, it's their
idea for an age for a child to start school is age seven
whereas here, we have it at age six, which would be the
first grade since kindergarten is not a requirement in
the State of New York.

MR. FINNEGAN: You don't have first graders?

MS. GUGLIELMI: No, absolutely not, unless they come after
three o'clock at which time it's a latch-key program and
I nave, you know, tnere's a period of time when we have
guite time. If they have homework or something between
the age of 6 and 12, we would encourage that. They do
something like that and then it's basically set up for
activities, extra-curricular type activities.

MR. FINNEGAN: Why is it necessary to have the staff with
teachers as opposed to say social workers?

MS. GUGLIELMI: To have a degree in early childhood
education doesn't necessariiy, it puts you in the realm

to teach small children. Not necessarily, would you teach
first grade. So, there's a difference in how you relate
to a child who is 3 or 4 years old and 6 or 7. There are
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a Lot of people who have bachelor's degrees in early
childhood education who do not have a certificate for
teaching elementary school. For example, their years
ot experience are with young children so there's a
difference and a lot of them prefer to keep that
professional level right there and it's a very widely
gowing field of professionals.

MR. DOWD: To add what Calais said, there's a requirement
by 0.5.S., that there be a teacher in the program.

MS. GUGLIELMI: Yes, .certified teacher.

MR. DOWD: Must be in the program by the Department of
Social Services ‘regulations.

MS. GUGLIELMI: As a program supervisor --

MR. TORLEY: ‘Kindergarten in one of the early certified
kindergarten programs --

MS. GUGLIELMI: Not certified.

MR. DOWD: No certification process to certify a school,
request something from the Department of Education and
we are not seeking that nor do kindergarten or nursery
school programs have to be certified by the Department

of Education. This program that Calais is talking about
is basically a pre-school type of a program. If you
want to call it that, it's a little bit more involved in
here. The Waldorf theory of education as opposed to
standard pook learning that children are used to in
kindergarten and again, most.of -- there are a tremendous
amount of requirements that the Department of Social
Services requires to get licensed for a day-care center
of this kind of facility. And she must comply with those
reguiations and one of them requires certified teachers.
There's no organized school kindergarten program or
anything like that in the curriculum.

MR. NUGENT: Could you tell us a little more of the
regulations that she has to comply with?

MR. DOWD: Sure.

MR. F1NNEGAN: How many children will be attending the
whole program? ‘

MS. GUGLIELMI: We have applied for a license for 78.
However, we'll operate with between 64 and 74.

MR. FINNEGAN: Maximum of 78?7
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MS. GUGLIELMI: Well, that may come back less so we have
allowed for that possibility, just because of the arrange-
ments of classrooms and how many children in each
classroom so I picked that much and I was conservative
and it will more than likely be between 64 and 74.

MR. TORLEY: In your memo that was back in January, you
show on your page 6 Line 157 that there will be a
certified kindergarten program. That's no longer the
case?

MS. GUGLIELMI: It will not be certified. It will be a
certitied teacher teaching that class but will not be
registered with the State Department of Education. The
term that the State Department of Education is that
registering with them, if you register your kindergarten
with them, then it's now under the regulations of the
State Department of Education. The staff wili be in
charge of that room, will be a certified teacher.

MR. DOWD: If I may, maybe this might help clarify. I
have here a Section 5001 of the State Education Law
concerning schools required to be licensed and registered
and I'll hand it to your counsel and he can then hand it
out to everyone else. I highlighted the area where it
shows you that kindergartens do not have to be licensed
by the State Education Department. They are not an
entity that requires certification by the Department of
Education. They are not pasic schools.

MR. TORLEY: They are required but may be certified?

MR. DOWD: They could be, if you wish to have them
certified, you could apply for a certificate process

but they are not required by the State to run them.

Now, to answer this gentlemen's questions, I have here

a list of all the day-care licensing units from New

York City which requires, I'd say it's 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,

6 1/2 pages of regquirements from Social Services in

order to achieve the licensing required agencies, a very
rigid process. 1 think the Board is very well aware

that day-care centers and the need for very good day-care
centers did not come to light until probably the mid 70's,
when there was a big scandal in California involving a
day~care program and child sexual abuse and other abuses
that were going on.

MR. TORLEY: That were alleged to have gone on.
MR. DOWD: Actually, they were found not guilty but

after since 1976, or thereabout, many of the sgtates,
if not all of the states, have gone on record and have
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passed legislation to control the kinds of people that
work in those kinds of programs, check them all out and

~ make sure that they are so well regulated so these kinds

of things cannot happen again. Those regulations are what
my client has to go through to get the necessary licensing.
She's got to make sure she's got a very secure facility,
properly certified program, properly certified staff
members and all of the requirements that any other mis-
cellaneous requirements that the State Social Services
requires. They look at the building. They look through
the entire building. They look at the structure. They
look at the program and the staff. They look at

Ms. Guglielmi. They look at her Board of Directors.

They look at everything in order to get that licensing
program so it's not an easy process.

MR. TORLEY: Have they done any of that?

MR. DOWD: Yes, they have. They have had the Fire and
Building Inspectors into it. They have gone over a
checklist of what needs to be done. All of those required
changes to that building will be met through the site plan
process in the Planning Board if we get that far. They
don't license us, I'm sure, site plan will be very
rigorous with this and our clients will comply with all
the necessary requirements with this municipality as well
as the State Social Services Department. There's never
been a doubt in our minds that that will be done.

MR. FENWICK: 1I'd like to ask what you're actually here
for is how does this day-care center that's exactly what
it is, fall into the PI criteria of column A? What are
you saying this falls under? What are you saying it
should be any why?

MR. DOWD: I hope, I believe, you all have a packet of
Memorandum of Law and cases that I mailed to you about,
just about two weeks ago. Basically, the problem in this
situation is New Windsor code does not define a day-care.
If you look throughout the entire code and I have been
through it many, many times, it's a huge book, as you all
know, but there's nothing in there that talks about what
a day-care center is, absolutely nothing. The problem-
with that, this Board now has and faces, knowing what a

- day-care center is, where can you put a day-care center

in this town. Ther's got to be an appropriate place to

put a day care center. Also, depends on how you classify
a day-care center. ‘

We wish this Board to consider classification that a day-

care center is a professional business. A professional
bu51ness 1s a permitted us in the PI zone. The original
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appearances before the Planning Board, when we presented

this, I believe the Planning Board looked at that matter

and they had no problem with the concept of having a day-
care center at this particular site.

MR. TORLEY: I don't know as you should say --

MR. DOWD: That was the original feelings of the Planning
Board. We came back here for variances and then we got
involved in an awful lot of other matters and eventually,
we are here for the interpretation that we are here for
tonight. I have gone through, at Mr. Lucia's suggestion
last time, all of the public hearing minutes and there
are about seven of them, back in 1970's when this code
was passed. Looking for some clue that someone thought
of either day-care center or how to define what a
professional business was. And in the minutes of those
seven public hearings and I was on Mrs. Townsend's door-
step for quite awhile, there was absolutely nothing in
the record to give an indication that anyone even thought
of wondering what a professional business was. Certainly,
they weren't even thinking of day-care centers. With that
absent in the statute, it's now incumbent upon you to
give it a meaning. Based upon the law and we'll go into

- a little more detail, as I proceed in my argument, the

kinds of operations of a day-care center, the kinds of
people that are going to be staffing it, having an

on-call pediatrician and a doctor, a professional, we

have a certified kindergarten teacher who again is a
licensed professional by the State of New York. The State
of New York considers licensed teachers professionals.

We have registered nurses and licensed practical nurses.
Again, professional, all of them are going to be on staff
at this day-care center.

MR. LUCIA: Can I, it's ambiguous who's on call and who's
actually on staff and on the premises while the —-

MR. DOWD: The pediatrician is the only one that's on

call. Licensed practical nurses, the certified kindergarten
teacher, all of the associate teachers and the licensed
practical nurses are all going to be classified on their
staff requirements as nannies, taking care of the young
children, 12 weeks to 3 year old chlldren They are all
part of the staff.

MR. LUCIA: The requirement for a teacher was supervisory.
MS. GUGLIELMI: She's teaching in the classroom also re-
sponsible for the 3 year olds and 4 year old room staff.

She's the direct supervisor as well as teaching 5 year old
classroom.
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" MR. LUCIA: She's on the premises full-time?

MS. GUGLIELMI: Yes.
MR. LUCIA: How about your nurses?.
MS. GUGLIELMI: On premises. |

MR..LUCIA: Registered‘nurses on premises full-time?

MS. GUGLIELMI: Yes.
MR. FINNEGAN: You have registered nurses?

MS. GUGLIELMI: Yes.

" MR. LUCIA: Same for any other people you'd classify as

professional that would be employed by Wind in the Willows?
MS. GUGLIELMI: Nurse practitioner 1s‘there everyday for
three ‘hours a day. She's part-time. She's not full-time
but ‘she's there everyday for: three hours.

MR. LUCIA: Anybody‘else? ‘

MS. GUGLIELMI: Who are part-time?

MR. LUCIA: Right, who you wquld consider abprofessional.
MSL GUGLIELMI: Our assistant director.

MR. LUCIA: Youf professional background would be what?

MS. GUGLIELMI: My professional background,would be in-

volvement with this day-care center, running and operatlon,

and early childhood development, background in communica-
tions.

MR. LUCIA: Do you hold any certifications or licenses
for —-- : o

MR. GUGLIELMI: Not yet. We are in the-prbcess.

MR. LUCIA: You perSonally as opposed to Wind in the
Willows? o ‘ ,

MS. GUGLIELMI: No, no‘

MR. LUCIA: Any other profess1onals who would be on staff

either full—tlme or part -time?

MS. GUGLIELMI: The medical staff and the teaching staff

C-19-
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that pretty much encompasses our staff and there's close
to 25, 20 last count.

‘MR. DOWD: ‘Twenty—two‘(ZZ),

MS. GUGLIELMI: Twenty-two (22).

MR. LUCIA: Okay, how many of those would be nurse

practitioners?

MR. DOWD: Nurse practitioners, one; pediatrician, one;
LPN, one; nursing assistant, three; head teacher, one;
which is a certified kindergarten teacher; three teachers
who are certified childcare providers.

A MS. GUGLIELMI: With a bachelor's degree in early child-

hood education.
MR.‘LUCIA: Are they also certified teachers®?
MS. GUGLIELMI: No.

MR. DOWD: They are certified childcare providers.

MR.;LUCiA: They are not certified teachers?

MS. GUGLIELMI: No. There s only one person who's
certified w1th the State Department of Education.

MR. LUCIA: 1If, correct me if I missed somebody there,
that list you just gave me is of nine people. I think
you said there were 22 on staff.

MR. DOWD: That's right, 9 or 10.
MR. LUCIA: I‘don t couﬁt the doctor because he was on-

call but this is Just people on staff who are on the
premises.

' MR. DOWD: You want to make that distinction?

' MS. GUGLIELMI: You talked: about profe551onal people We

have other people.

MR. LUCIA: That's what I'm trylng to determlne so we
“have the one on-call doctor, the nine on premises

professionals in some.- capa01ty or other and the balance
of the 22 are nonprofessional staff ~is that correct?

MR. DOWD: Well --
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MR. LUCIA: Correct me if I am wrong.

MR. DOWD: . We want to make the Board understand what we
are doing right now, we are going through the word
professidonal as it 1s ordinarily understood by everyone
in this room. Under normal circumstances, doctor, lawyer,
engineer, teacher, nurses, things like that. '

MR.TORLEY: Teacher.

MR. FINNEGAN: Teacher, you didn't mention teacher in
this. ' .

MR. DOWD: I didn't mention teacher. The problem here
gentlemen, very simple, when you look at the word profes-
sional, again, there are very, ones that come to mind

. right away. Some of us might not think of a theologian

as a professional but I ask you to consider when you
define professional, I used Black's Law Dictionary that:
basically states a vocation or occupation requiring
special, usually advanced education and skill, for example,
the legal or medical professions. The term originally
contemplated only theology, law and medicine but as
applications of science and learning art extended to other
departments of affairs, other vocations also received the
name, which implies professed attainments and special
knowledge as distinquished from mere skill.

When you get into the area of early childhood development
and childcare, there's no one in that field who would not
consider themselves professionals.  That's a very special-
ized field you're dealing with the youngest of infants

and you must take care of them and it's, there's a very

- special skill and training involved and it's our point

that this definition in Black's applies to this situation.
It may not be the standard idea of what a professional is,
lawyer, doctor, nurse, theologian but it's a profession,

a very specialized special skilled position and most, if
not all of the people who are on that list will be having
to do with early childhood development, taking care of
very young children. They may be only trainees. They may
be in school. They may be learning through the process.
But, they'll be attaining the same kind of professional ,
standards as other childcare providers and it is essential
that you classify them and they would be highly insulted
if you did not, as professionals. I have talked to many.
of them. If you don't think of them as professionals,
they do a very special service and very well and they do
it for all the children in the State and country and they.
are seen nationwide as being professionals. I would ask .
you to consider that in your definition of what a o
professional was. I looked in Webster's New Univeral

.
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Unabridged Dictionary and it defines profession as a voca-
tion or occupation requiring advanced training in some
liberal art or science, and usually involving mental
rather than manual work as teaching, engineering, writing
etc., especially medicine, law and theology. Would this
Board consider a writer a professional? Some of you would
and some of you wouldn't. But, by definition here, they
would and I'm saying no matter what definition you look
at, an expansive definitionof what a professional is,

as this world, is more sophisticated, words themselves
have to take on more meaning. The word professional means
childcare providers.

To give you an idea of how practically this expansive
definition has taken place within the legal framework, I
gave you the case of Taylor vs. Foley , 2d Dept. case,
that's the Appelate Division, which has jurisdiction
over Orange County and Brooklyn, Queens, Staten Island
and this area of the New York State. And in this case,
the issue before the courts was whether or not a drug
abuse counseling center was a professional office. So,
that it would be able to be allowed, to be permitted to
be used in a particular zone in the Town of Greenburgh
and very interestingly, the Court said that the kinds of
people that were working here, not all of those people in
the drug counseling center were professional by any
definition. People who sweep the floors and people who
work in the kitchen but when you look at the composition
of the people working there, professional, and what they
call para-professionals, social workers, psycholgist.
psychiatrist helping people kicking the drub habit, stay
off the drug habit. They consider that a profession and
the Court sustained them.

Now, again, drawing comparisons to this particular in-
stance, we are not a drug counseling, maybe you would
prefer a drug counseling, I don't know, so but here you
have children, you have the same kinds of professionals
and para-professionals working in a field, in a service
oriented type of work. The same type of, I believe
anyway, that the Court, the 2d Dept. in this case, this
State has spoken which governs the lower courts in
Orange County, I would tell you that this is the kind
of definition of professional that the courts would go
with. They'd enjoy interpreting it this way. They have
to interpret it as a profession, in the Supreme Court
Orange County. I'm telling you direct parallels are
here in the case law that say that this is a profes-
sional business.

MR. LUCIA: If I can get you to focus in, for a moment,
one of the other grounds underlying that decision was
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that this is a counseling center in the courts, of what
was professional, you might have to consider the time
that a client, patient, whatever spends with the

‘professional. Typically, in your classic professions,

if your patients go to a doctor, you spend a limited
amount| of time being examined. If you're going to a
lawyer|, accountant, an engineer, whatever you spend a
limited amount of time, you can get counseled, advised.
If you take it to the home professional office definition,
which is where I assume you're going, if you're going
for ballet instruction, you spend some limited amount of
time with the professional receiving instructions or
counseling or guidance. How do you square if an idea of
professional in the counseling sense being there for
limited perlods of time with day-care which obv1ously is
a much more expansive time period.

MR. DOWD: I would dare say anyone, anybody takes care of
a child, especially a young child, they are constantly
counselling. Parents counsel all the time, whether it's
in the| sense of a psychologist, you're always guiding the
children towards doing good or bad or whatever. You're
counseling them. Obviously, the youngest children 12
week olld infants, they'll be constantly cared for by

" professionals. The youngest children will have the most

care by the professional. Only when you get to the older
care, which they have less care but they'll have signifi-
cant contact with the professionals. I don't think that
because you spend half your time with professionals makes
any less professional anymore professional. They are
there, they are on-site. They are constantly counseling,
teachlng and introducing children to new things and
taking care of them

MR. LUCIA: Just relating to this, our discussion, how
many of the staff are professionals and how many are not
professionals? 1 suppose it may come back down to how
much time they are spending with the professional, is
day-care taken as a whole primarily a professional
activity or does it involve professionals, when the
children are spending their time with nonprofessional
peoplel ‘

MR. DOWD: That's a very fine distinction. I doubt
that any court in the State would follow that.

MR. TORLEY: Why should we not, if you're asking for us
to consider this to be a professional office, profes-
sional| business, you're offering an activity that may be
regulated under the Department of Educatlon but need not
It may| be but need not be.
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MR. DOWD: That's where you're wrong. The primary focus

of this particular program is day-care.

MR. TORLEY: But primary focus is day-care, not education

and not profession.

~MR. DOWD: That's right.

MR. TORLEY: But you're saying day-care constitutes a

professional activity.
MR. DOWD: That's right.

MS. GUGLIELMI: Only the kindergarten comes into
jurisdiction.

MR. TORLEY: The kindergarten activity could be,
chose, certified, under the --

MR. DOWD: Because just if you decide to certify
kindergarten class that you're going to be using
doesn't mean you can just ignore social services.

services is the primary licensing agency for day-

center. They are the ones we are going to have
with.

the

if you

the

there,
Social

care

to comply

MR. TORLEY: You could, if you chose, certify the kinder-
garten program, under the Department of Education but in
the zoning, there's not a clear definition, halfway clear

definition of professional business in our code.

We do

have designation areas for schools which are regulated
by the Department of Education, so part of your activity
could be regulated by the Department of Education.

Therefore, it could be a school.

MR. DWOD: It could be but it is not. And it's not
intended to be by this particular applicant. Day-care
providers would not, I don't believe, be certified in

programs for education.

MR. TORLEY: 7You're choosing to have an activity.
choose this one direction, you could be a school

If you
or be

under the department of regulations. If you could choose
to certify part of your program, as a kindergarten and
therefore be governed by the Department of Education
protocols, okay, if you had chosen that route, the Board,
why not should the Board then consider it as a school at

least part of your activity as a school? You're

choosing

to say it's professional business rather than choosing
to say school. We have definitions of school. We have

no definitions of professional business. If you'

re

asking us ‘to interpret the activity as professional

2~




- business, convince me why it does not more closely f

code as the school in the general deflnltlon of what
people thlnk of schools

“MR. DOWD: I'm sure this Board has seen many kinds o
‘businesses, if you wish, many kinds of activities in

particular places that from applicants that have mul
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tiple

or dual roles, so to speak, different activities. You
might have manufacturing but you also may have adminis-

trative offices. Just because he has manufacturing

50% of the job, you're going to classify as manufactp
not as administration? What we're talking about here

again of 74 children or thereabouts, that we intend

have in the program, only about 12 maybe even quallfy

for kindergarten program. As far as age group is co
everyone else is going to be much younger than that.

that's
ring,

to

ncerned

You're not going to see a 12 week old going to any kind
of a school or 3 year old going to a school. The bulk

of the activity is day~care. By definition, day-care is
entirely different from school. Almost all day-carel have
some sort of educational parts of programs. But, that's

a very small part of this program. This program go
well beyond a kindergarten program.

MR. TORLEY: You also mentioned one question with th

first through sixth graders that would be involved i

eSS

D

p=)

the latch key program after school. Would they also| be

arriving and departing from your school or they go
straight to the school?

MS. GUGLIELMI: 1I'm sorry?
MR. TORLEY: Is your intention that the children be

dropped off at your place and plcked up there to go
school?

to

MS. GUGLIELMI: There's a very small before school program

for those parents that have to leave very early and

would not no longer like to leave the children at home to
catch the bus. That opening is only for 15 children, = And

that's something that's still under research. To se

parents can adjust to that, our hours are at 6:00 to

e how

allow for that. Okay, now there are a lot of parents

that work in Manhattan and they have to be there that

live in New Windsor and Orange County and it's unfortunate,

‘there are a lot of children that are left alone to have

breakfast and to get the bus and to get to school on time.

So, with that in mind, that small before school and
the after school is basically separate. More than 1
those two are with the before school program will

then
ikely,

probably be the same percentage but then if you have to .

be to work that early, you get off a little early, mpre
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.our bounds if we were to say thatthis day-care ce
center in several pieces of the evidence that Mn
presented to ‘'us, always call it a day-care centern.
. There apparently is a definition of a day-care ce

an elementary school, whatever. They have; that'
it is. It has been defined somewheres in the law.

~ MR.. DOWD: I would suggest no matter what happens

‘than likely so it méy not be the same childfen.

MR. FENWICK: Before we got any further, I'd like
address something to our attorney. Are we overst

in fact a professional business, since the day-ca

a day-care center is an entity like a gas station

we overstepping the bounds if we do that? Anothe
alternative to that is another way can we look at
what the applicant is putting before us forgettin

6-10-91

“to .
epping

nter is

re ,
. Dowd

nter,

, like

s what
Are
r

this is

g the

word day-care center, is what the applicant putting before

us a professional business. Looking at it this w

what you are bringing before us is should we decl
this as a day-care center or should we declare th
professional business, forgetting the words day-

ay,
-forgetting the words day-care center at all and saying

are

is as a
care

center because if we leave the words day-care center in,
are we going to write the laws for New Windsor. We cannot

do that. We can interpret each case and see if i
fact a professional business. That's the way I'm
at it right now.

tonight, that the Board perfectly should address
Town Board an idea of perhaps defining day-care c
and putting it in.

MR. FENWICK:  That's already been sent over there
not going to go any further. ‘

MR. DOWD: I believe that's a very good point. W
saying you do have the opportunity here to interp
That's you're job to interpret the -zoning code as
exists. We're not asking you to create any speci
any special definition of something calléd a day-
center and stick it someplace in the code. I'm n
asking you to use your existing code. I'm trying
tell you that that day-care center as we're descr
to you, is a professional business and that you c
define it as such. 7You can say a professional bu
means this particular kind of activity for this
particular case. Other day-care centers may come
you and they may not be able to show you that the
not professional business, for whatever reason th
not be the kind of professional we have or progra
have. This particular case, professional busines

-26-

t's in

looking

here

to the

enter

and I'm

e are
ret.

it

al use,
care

ot

to
ibing
an
siness:

before
y are
ey may
m we

S

-




6-10-91

"~ describes this particular activity.

MR.FENWICK: 1I'd like to hear that from the attorney.

" MR. LUCIA: I agree wholéheartedly wifh Mr. Dowd, when he

says we are bound to interpret the strict letter of the
code. We have, we cannot make law. And to that end, I
would ask if you look at or share with somebody the
table of use bulk regulations for the planned industrial
PI zone because I think we have to go back to the —-

MR. KONKOL:’ This is what I'd like to know, where he is.

MR. LUCIA: If you have that in front of you, if you look
at column A, use 1, this relays the point that Mr. Konkol
made, let's read item 1, uses permitted by right and have
professional business executive and administrative offices
and buildings. Let's analyze that for a minute. What's

permitted there? I think if you look at it, what's

permitted is offices and buildings. The three things
that modify offices and buildings are professional

"businesses, executive and administrative. They refer to

a type of office or building. Okay, there's nothing, I
don't believe and this Board has the ultimate answer on
this, and attempt to define professional business inde-
pendently as a permitted use in the PI zone. If you want
to just take a look at some of the other numbers on that,

if you contrast it with items 2 and 3, businesses are the

permitted use in items 2 and 3, if they meet certain
criteria that are spelled out there. If you drop down to
item 14, office buildings are the permitted use. So I

‘think you have firstly have to look at the exactly what

it is that table of use bulk regulation defines as
permitted uses. We have heard a lot of arguments on what
a professional business is. Mr. Dowd has spent a con-
siderable amount of time defining professional business
but I'm not sure that's an issue that this Board is going
to reach under the strict interpretation of this code.

We are bound to interpret the code that the Town Board

has passed. We can't rewrite the law and if what's
permitted are offices and buildings, of a type that are
either professional businesses, executive, administrative,
then maybe Mr. Dowd has to make a different showing than
what he's done so far. Maybe he will before he's through.
I don't mean to cut him short. But, to go very basically
to the answers to your questions, I think we have to -
interpret the black letter of what's there, whether or not
you know this is an instrument of social policy or whether
or not Social Services Law declares certain policies to be
the law of the State of New York is not entirely the answer
here. That's kind of a shortcut to the answer the appli-
cant wants. We're bound to interpret what's in this code.
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If the Town Board has not provided for something that the
legislature says they should, then the Town Board probably
is the appropriate body to remedy that oversight in the
code. We cannot remedy it for them. So, to answer your
question, I would suggest the Board look at the black
letter of that and be guided by their own feelings of how

~that should be interpreted.

MR. KONKOL: That was the question I raised last meeting,
Dan, and I was going to ask you, Mr. Dowd, to point out
in the ordinances where the professional business is

-permitted and why is it the right of your client.

MR. DOWD: Okay, before I answer that questlon is there
any doubt'in this Board's mind that this is a business?
Before I go through that whole argument.

MR. TORLEY: A business is defined.

MR. DOWD: Defined in the Memorandum of Law.

MR. TORLEY: In the broadest possible terms.

MR. DOWD: A business, is there any question that this
is a business? If there is, let me address it now and

I can answer your questions.

MR. FENWICK: 1It's a business, yes, définitely, I would
say it is a business. : :

‘MR. DOWD: Now, when I look at this permitted use

schedule, it says professional business, executive,
administrative offices and buildings. It's my interpre-
tation as a lawyer, and I would ask you to make the same
1nterpretatlon, obviously is that professional business,
is one use and that executive and administrative offlces
and buildings is the second use in there.

MR. KONKOL: I disagree with that.
MR. DOWD: You're certainly entitled to that, okay.

MR. LUCIA: If I could just interject there and I under-
stand the reasoning. Wouldn't professional business if
that was the case to be consistent, be plural because in
items two and three of column A it's businesses. If
that were what the Town Board meant, would they have not
have said in item one professional businesses then
executive, administrative offices and buildings?

MR. DOWD: Given the fact that:the entire area of day-
care center and professional business is not defined any-
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where in the code, I think that would be highly unlikely
that they would think of a distinction, that kind of
distinction so technical that I don't think it would hold
water in any court of law.  Again, professional business
has a meaning, those words must mean something. What
does it mean?

" MR. KONKOL: Should have been professional bu81nesses

period. It says comma, not period.

MR. DOWD: Not necessarlly. Looking at the rest of the
list there -- _ :

" MR. KONKOL: That's your argument that this is not to

the 1nterpretat10n

MR. DOWD: If you look at the rest of the uses in your
column, after each one, there's not a period office
buildings for editorial research, design development labs,
clinics, there's no perlod in there There's more than
one activity going on in some of those uses, without
having a period there.

MR. TORLEY They‘re all considered as modifiers of the

" use.

“MR. DOWD: They are all multiple uses.

MR. TORLEY: As Dan pointed out, it's offices and
buildings of which you can do xyz in, is there anything
else in our bulk regulations for planned industrial that
would give you the ‘indication that the Town Board, when
it was writing of these codes, had the indication of
having large numbers of children in an activity outside
of the playground?

MR. DOWD: I was going to say public parks and playgrounds,

". those encourage many small children. If you can put a

public park and playgroUnd obviously it's meant to have
children in it. That's totally. con51stent with the idea
of hav1ng a day-care center.

MR. FENWICK: Is anyone going to reside here?

'MR. DOWD: No. -
MR. FENWICKQ Okay, that s one of the thlngs‘——
- MR. TORLEY: There S no, nothlng related to the home

day—care‘P

_29-




6-10-91

MR. DOWD:‘ No.

MR. FENWICK: The reason why I asked several of the, a few
of the points you pointed out to us in the evidence, they

" were residence, people that had to do with homes, resi-

dences and something like that, some just I wanted to see
if that was in fact the case. '

MR. DOWD: There will be no one living on the premises.
Therefore, making this in the essense a home professional
office which brings me to the argument, last part of my
argument on the interpretation is since the code does not
define a professional business, does not define day-care
center, what can this Board use as a mechanism to try to
understand what the Board meant by professional. What
the Town Board might have passed, this Board meant by

- professional, one way of looking at it is looking in

the own ordinance and looking at home professional office
and the definition of that particular term. And if you
look at that definition, it's consistent with the argu-
ment that I have been putting forth to you tonight as to
what constitutes a professional. It includes teachers,
it includes other activities in which special training,
special education, special uses are present in a
particular, in this case, an applicant's home. This is
not a home but again, gives you an idea of what the word
professional means, under the Town of New Windsor code.

I would ask you to keep that in mind in the interpretation
question.

MR. TORLEY: All those are referring to activities
currently in a residential zone, not in a planned indus-
trial zone.

MR. DOWD: I'm not arguing that. I'm saying to you ——

MR. TORLEY: By your statement, you're asking us to con-
sider this as a day-care center as of right to be in a
PI. zone.

MR. DOWD: That's right, as a professional business.

MR. TORLEY: Anywhere in a PI zone you can put a day-care
center?

MR. DOWD: Anywhere in a PI zone. I'm saying to you
day-care center is a professional business belongs in a
PI zone by those representations. The issue as to where
it should be situated, what kind of facility it should

be in, what kind of improvements should be made to the
facility are issues before the site plan approval process
of the Planning Board. They are going to be the ones
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that tell us protect the children from the traffic, bring
it up to electrical code, water codes, sewer codes and
everything else there. They are the ones we have to

jump through the hoops for. They are the ones we have,
to satisfy that this particular building and site is a
proper place for a day-care center and also in the PI
zone.

MR. KONKOL: I have a question for you. If we were to
interpret it as a professional business, that's a wide
open statement, that means any type of business can go
into a PI zone. We're changing the law.

MR. LUCIA: Any type of business that could meet similar
parameters to what Mr. Dowd is proposing, yes would have
an argument based on the precedent to go into the PI zone.

MR. KONKOL: Doesn't have to be a school, as particular,
professional painter, professional pig farmer, anything,
professional businesses. I think we are misinterpreting
that law.-

MR. LUCIA: That's essentially is this Board's function
is to interpret the law we have in the light of the
appllcatlon that we are presented with and, you know,
bearing in mind that any decision you make does set a
precedent for this zone that's going to be finding until

. the Town Board changes the law.

MR. DOWD: There's another point you wish to make to the
Board and that's contained in point two of my Memorandum
of Law. It's an important point, I believe probably one
that may, I hope, will help you make a decision. There's
a stated policy in this State to encourage day-care and
childcare. And that's stated in Section 410D of the
Social Services Law which you all have a copy of as part
of your packet. That policy is stated thusly, that
there's a serious shortage throughout of the State of

New York of facilities suitable for the use for the

care of children, especially those of preschool age and
primary school age whose parents are unable to provide
such care for all or substantial part of the day or
postschool day. The absence of adequate day-care and
residential childcare facilities is contrary to the
interest of the People of the State, is detrimental to
the health and welfare of the child and his parents, and
prevents the gainful employment of persons, who are
otherwise qualified, because of the need to provide such
care in their home.

MR. LUCIA: There's a section theré that wasn't read and
I want to emphasize it. Many such facilities are so
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located and when they say many such facilities referring
to the day-care centers, are so located that they are not
accessible to families in need of such services. I think
the Board ought to weigh that statement of policy by the
State along with our obvious obligation to protect the
health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Town of
New Windsor. This proposal is being located in the
planned industrial zone. And the applicant is coming
here by way of interpretation. In making that interpret-
ation, you have to have in mind the health, safety and
welfare of the children who would be cared for there as
well as the health, safety and welfare of the community.
I know that you have in the past requested some input
from the police and traffic accidents in the area and we
have, I guess, Bobby Rogers. letter saying that the site
plan was disapproved for various fire code reasons. In
the light of that State policy, I think you can read all
that together is this proposed facility located so that
it's being accessible to families in need of such services?

There's no doubt Statewide and within the town, there's a

need for services but is this the location upon which this

facility should be provided? And that's one of the things
I think this Board has to consider.

MR. DOWD: Let me briefly address that and I'll be brief.
I believe, if you were to talk to many planners,
municipal planners, land developers, that you would find
that many times, when you're talking about locating
day-care centers, you're talking about putting them in
business type zones, as opposed to residential zones. The
main reason for that is because it's accessible to the
people who need it, when they go to work, they're close
by. They drop the children off at the day-care center.
They go to work and they don't have to run about, running
an hour or two hours to get back before the day-care
center closes. They are within the area, the access-
ibility is within a commercial business type zone. You
don't necessarily want it in a residential environment,
an .exclusive residential section or any kind of residential
section. You don't want the noise of children. If you
have senior citizens around, they'd be bothered by the
children.  Now, if you put it in a business section, it
has multiple benefits. It keeps it from being annoying
to the residents and it keeps it in the area to the
people who need it the most, the working class people.
I'll be giving you a number of documentation for the
record from business people in this area who are, who
want to see this open. Business people and not Jjust

parents who work but also the business community who
want to see this kind of professional business, profes-

sional day-care center, come to this area because there's
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a tremendous need for it and it gives them a tremendous
advantage. People can work, they don't have to worry
about the children and the employers don't have to worry
about the employees saying I have to leave at 3:00 to

get to my child at 5:00 because I have to go across the
county. It's right in the business community, accessible.

With that said, let me get back to the State policy and
the reason why I make this argument. If you look at the

.case law, which I showed to you and the cases that are

coming down, it is clear that in situations where zoning
codes are silent as to things like day-care or childcare
or family-care programs, if they have a residence and a
mother brings in 5, 6 or 7 children to care for them in
their home, in the absence of having those properly
zoned or in the absence of conducting that activity in

a zone that it's not permitted, the courts have been
very, very lenient to the provider, to the day-care
provider and the family-care provider. The case laws
are pretty clear, gentlemen, that in the absence of a
definition or an idea of clearly where a day-care center
can be, that the courts come down and say the local
Board's must try to follow the State policy for providing
day-care. To make it available for the people in the
State of New York and the cases that I have given you
all say that and they are from all over the State. They
are lower court decisions, they are 2d Dept. Appellate
Division cases.

In particular, I bring you to Abbott House vs. Village
of Tarrytown, which is a boarding home for neglected
children, if you read that case, it may not be zoned

for that, people don't want neglected children near
them. The Court says there's a stated policy of this
State to provide for needy children, the care of children
and the municipal laws of the local county must not
impede that State policy. It's to everyone's benefit

to have, to follow that policy, to encourage that policy
and those local zoning ordinances, if they are overly
restrictive or not even existent at all, should not
stand in the way of that stated policy. In every one

of the cases I gave you in the packet say that.

MR. FENWICK: For the most part, reading all of them,
the towns were at fault time and time again, not the
local Zoning Board or whatever. The laws were at fault.
So, we're looking at a nonexistent law. We do not have
a day-care center spelled out anywheres in our books.

We don't have this situation anywheres in our books.
Several of those cases happen to be in residential areas.
I read through it for the most part, they were in
residential areas. I wish there was a definition that
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~is what I wish there was. I wish we had it in the books.

I think if we go on with this thing we're going to be
writing the law. I'm not quite sure how I'm going to go
with|it. I want to hear some evidence or what's going
to happen out of the audience. I have a feeling right
now is that we have got an ideal situation that your
client was able to buy a house. That's this building.
If this house happened to be in an OLI zone, you'd be in
here\arguing that it would be office/light industrial.
If you happen to find it in an R-5 zone, you'd be here
argulng that it belongs in an R-5. That's the way I feel
about it right now. But, time and time again, everytime

" the local town, the Zonlng Board were not found at fault

but the local laws were found at fault by neglect or
om1531on and that's where we are at but we're going to
proceed but that's what my feelings are.

MR. DOWD It's precisely the fact that it's missing,
okay, that gives this Board an opportunity to do what
the courts have said, basically to interpret the zoning
laws [to allow and to support that stated policy of the
State of New York to Section 410-D of the Social
Services law.

MR. TORLEY If we can get back to some of the case law
you presented as Richie mentioned, they primarily are
deallng with activities in a re51dent1al zone as home
day-care and that's not what we're talking about. The
only\one that you've referred to there is the counseling
center The others were basically general in rural
settlngs for example the one you just referred to, I
believe Tarrytown was a residential zone of a group home
in a residential zone, essentially irrelevant to the
case\you re presenting here.

MR. DOWD I strongly differ with that statement. Again,
you have to realize that Mr. Lucia can certainly help you
w1th\thls, if a court of law were to get this matter,
okay, they would look at all of the cases I supplled to
you and the Appelate Division 2d Dept. case would be the
law for Orange County as that decision was rendered, it
would be the law for Orange County. The other cases I
have | glven to you are clearly persuasive authority as to
how a particular statute should be interpreted. Each
court will look at that before they make a decision. 1I'd
tell‘you that an Orange County judge would have to look
at really Just all of his judicial wiles to get around
these kinds of cases that I have given you to interpret
it aqy other way.

MR. EORLEY I'd have to leave that to a judge's
de01§10n but 1n the other case you presented here,
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actually the one of the Town of Clarkstown, there again,
the statement was basically rural nature for shelter for
normal children, which is very close to the day-care
center but in that section, they were not permitted in a
zone where maintenance of schools was allowed so again,
the court was saying if you have a zone where you have

‘other activities, such as schools, then such a group

home would be an appropriate use. In these, does it
say that a planned industrial, which could be heavy factory,
is that an appropriate place for a day-care center?

MR. DOWD: If there was one, 1 would have found it.

MR. TORLEY: There's no case law that says that a day-
care center id appropriate. ‘

MR. DOWD: In a planned industrial zone, not that I could
find, not in the State of New York, that I could find.
The fact that it's not directly on point that's a fact

of life that all of us run into when we're arguing a

case and all judges come into that situation, that's

when they start looking at these cases to help them make
their decision on a particular fact pattern. In this
case, the case I have given you is a, there's a stated
policy for day-care centers and childcare follow-up.

MR. TORLEY: The question is whether this activity meets
the criteria for being of right in a planned industrial
zone. ‘

MR. DOWD: That's what we are here for. My advocacy and
your ultimate interpretation in that.

MR. TORLEY: Would you help me a little bit in the
interpretation as our LChairman said, how far a field
does the case law allow the Zoning Board's to go in
interpretation because this is actually pretty far a
filed.

MR. LUCIA: Well, we have a great deal of power, we,
meaning you gentlemen as to the Zoning Board of Appeals.
Essestially, you sit as a Court of Appeals and in inter-
preting this, you're trying to interpret what the Town
Board meant when they adopted this ordinance. Your
decision can't be overturned unless it's arbitrary or
capricious or just plain unreasonable. What Mr. Dowd

is attempting to present to you, he feels the cases

he's presented and the statute he's presented require
you to make a finding that this application is a
professional day-care center or this applicant's proposed
day—gare center is a professional business within the
meaning of the code. When I backed you up to look at
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the strict letter of that, maybe we don't have to answer
that issue. Maybe if you view the code as defining as
use of permitted right of offices and buildings, then we
don't have to touch the issue as to whether or not this a
professional business. If we hold to the view that that
isn't really what's permitted use in the zone. If
professional business merely defines a type of office or
building, then all of the argument is off point. If you
want to interpret the code as defining a professional
business as permitted in a planned industrial zone, then
you do have to reach the issue as to whether or not that
day-care center in one of those professional business.

I think you all have a lot of experience and the Board in
the history of this ordinance.” You know I would sit

back and think about it. Do you think that when the Town

" Board created this planned indsutrial zone, they had

professional business of this nature in mind. If you

have a reasonable basis for saying no, then you can

refuse the interpretation that the applicant is requesting.
And the recourse the applicant has is to go to the Town
Board and say we have a proposal we think is needed in
this town, why don't you zone it someplace so we can come
in and set it up. There are day-care centers in the

town, are there not Mike?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: Do you know off hand how many there are in
the Town of New Windsor?

MR. BABCOCK: Right now there's two and there's a third
one that's opening up now.

MR. LUCIA: Do you happen to know what zone they're in?
MR. BABCOCK: One is on 94, is an NC zone. There's

one on 94 also that's in an R-4 zone and there's one
down in Clancyville, which is R-4 zone.

MR. TORLEY: We are not specifically referring to how
many day-care -—-

MR. BABCOCK: No, these are day-care centers.

MR. LUCIA: Do you know if they wefe nonconforming
pre—-existing, how they got to be there?

MR. BABCOCK: No, I don't. I assume they are nonconforming
pre-existing.

MR. LUCIA: Okay.
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MR. TORLEY: My question to you really is more directed

in interpretation. Obviously, we are trying to essentially
read the minds of the Town Board, when it existed 10 years
ago. What case law is there that says how far a field

obvious interpretation goes, does the Zoning Board of

Appeals go?

MR. LUCIA:‘ Basically, your decision must not be arbitrary,
must not be capricious and must not be unreasonable.. If
you can avoid those three pitfalls in deciding this, the
court will uphold you but essentially, you need something
to hang your hat on and if the Town Board did not in good
conscience really consider this, it may be at the time
this was, this ordinance was adopted, day-care centers
were not a big issue so it's not surprising that Mr. Dowd
found these things. It just was not an issue that was
considered and if it was something that wasn't considered,
we have to sit here and decide how the Town Board
considered it, would they have plugged it in here or
would they have plugged it someplace else in the
ordinance. We can't rewrite the code. We have to
interpret what's here.

MR. TORLEY: Or choose to say that no interpretation is
possible. ‘

MR. LUCIA: We can decline to interpret the code, as Mr.
Dowd is requesting and as long as we have reasons for
it, whether or not we are upheld on an appeal is a
matter to the courts.

MR. DOWD: And you're making an interpretation, you're
saying it's not this, you're not saying what it is,
You're saying it's not this.

MR. TORLEY: You see my problem is that --

MR. LUCIA: I see your problem very well.

MR. TORLEY: I ask the attorney if you make the case
that says if we have no information that would allow
us to say this is what the Town Board meant, you're
asking us to write new law.

MR. DOWD: Absolutely not.

MR. TORLEY: By saying this is the plan that a professional
day-care center is permitted by right in the PI zone.

MR. DOWD: What I'm saying to you and I've been trying

to say all along and Dan understands what I'm trying to
say here. We're not asking you to write, rewrite the
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‘code. we're asking you to do the job that the Zoning

Board of Appeals has to interpret-.the code that exists.
Now, I'm not saying it's an easy job by any means. I
work Zoning Boards myself, it's not an easy Job sometimes
and this is an interesting issue. The question here is
are you going to basically buy my argument, my client's
argument that that's professional business as of right
belongs in a PI zone. You're being handed as much
documentation as I can hand you and as many arguments
that I can possibly think of to persuade you to that and
it's ultimately going to be your choice, yes it is or

no it's not. But, by saying yes it is, you're not
rewriting the code, Not at all. You're doing what your
job was, to interpret the existing code. You interpret
it this way, who's to say you're wrong. Town Board can't
complain, they didn't say anything about it.

MR. TORLEY: I do want to thank you for providing us with
the actual copies.

MR. DOWD: I don't know how you want to go about this.

MR. FENWICK: 1I'd like to just stay with this because
it will depend on whether we are going to address the
next argument or not. .

MR. DOWD: I have some handouts for you. Additional
handouts, I'm going to throw everything at you, including
the kitchen sink, if I can. When I told you about the
State policy of New York State day-care centers, I think
one of the things you should see are your elected
representatives' positions on Wind in the Willow, Inc.
And this particular day-care center. I have here!/for
each of you, is a news flash basically from Assemblyman
John Bonacic and Assemblywoman Nancy Calhoun concerning
a grant that was given to this Wind in theu:Willows for
this project. One hundred thirty-four thousand dollar
($134,000) grant, loan, I'm sorry, loan, take back grant,
put in loan, big: difference, that's right a big
difference and in that statement by Assemblyman Bonacic
and Assemblywoman Calhoun, it expresses support of the
Wind in the Willows Day-Care Center. And obviously,

the State is behind this, if they're willing to lend
$134,000 to this partlcular program and this particular
bulldlng ‘

I also have for you gentlemen a letter from Assemblyman
William Larkin, who has taken the time to look at the
program in the Wind in the Willows and has been kind
enough to write a letter of support for the program and
lastly, I have a letter from the County Executive, Mary
McPhillips also expressing an interest in the day-care
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center and day-care in general for Orange County. Which
I'd ask all of these be part of the record. I then have
a letter from a Denyse Varinno, Human Development Agent
for the Cornell Cooperative Extension who's urging this
Board.to recognize the Wind-in the Willows Childcare or
Day-Care Center as a professional business so that this
program can be, can get underway and provide the vital
service that is so much needed in the county. And aside
from the politicians, I have businessmen, I have a letter
here from Hudson Valley Tree, Inc., which shows you I
think that area of businesses this one being in Newburgh,
again looks to the need for a day-care center in this
area and would be and would have direct need for their
employees for Wind in the Willows. I have a letter

here from Peter Stephan, Director of Human Resources
for MacBeth, who's expressed their support and their
view that proper childcare is needed in the community.
And they look forward to Wind in the Willows beginning
the business of a day-care center in the area. And 1
have a letter here from Beginnings Unlimited, Inc. which
is basically an Albany based company. However, it talks
about Golub Corporation, which is one of your local
businesses.

MS. GUGLIELMI: Golub Corpeoration is Price Chopper.
MR. DOWD: 4&nd addressing the same issues of support

for this operation. I have a letter from Dorothy
Naylor, who is in the audience tonight of the United .

Wey. I don't have eight copies. I ask one be put in
the record and ask if you want me to read this into
the record, I will or just pass it around to your members

end let them look at that. I have the one copy I gave
to the Reporter and one I gave to the Board and at this
Jjuncture, Mr. Chairman, I think I have --

MR. FENWICK: I'd like to say something in reference

to this. I have been contacted at work by a Mr. Darling
from Albany. This is like & chicken in every pot,
fantastic idea. I spoke to him and he has no idea

where the site was, no idea what the building is all
about or anything and I have got a feeling that's
probably 90% of these letters. It's a great idea.

There isn't a person on this Board that object to the
idea. Are these people familiar with what's before

our Board?

MR. DOWD: If you look at Mr., Senator Larkin's letter,
he's specifically has looked at the plan. He says so
in his letter.

MR. FENWICK: Plans are great, you know I'm just —-
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ﬂMR' DOWD: Again, Mr. Chairman, i m not going to be here
,before this Board saying that there:are not things that

have to be done to that bulldlng - The appropriate

. place to address those and we'll certainly address those,
- if you give us the opportunity is the Planning Board.

Every single issue that you are concerned about, my
client is concerned about. She's concerned about the
children she's got to take care of, not only because
of the liability aspect but more importantly, they are
going to be like her children. She's responsible for
them. The parents trust her. She cares about the
children. She's not going to put them in a firetrsap.
She's not going to let them run out onto 9W. It's

~going to be a well organlzed well run, well kept day-

care center and if we can't meet the Plannlng Board's
approvals, we're not going to get this operation going.
If we can't meet State which is probably more rigorous
than the site plan approval of New Windsor, we're not

- going to get this. thing opened. We'll address thcse at

the appropriate forum and we have to answer to more than
one authority on that and that's my client's DOalulOﬂ
They'll be addressed =at15fac orlly

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Larkin's letter said that he had <t
sit

MR. DOWD: Did he sée the plan?
MS. GUGLIELMI: Yes, he did,
MR. FENWICK: Tha

t's neither here nor thers: We have a
letter in front of us that he has seen this. Anv other
comments or questions from the Members of The Boarad
before I open it to the public?

MR. LUCIA: Before we do that, I JUSb want to explore
with you for a moment the extent of State pre-smption.
Social Services Law 398 seem to pre-empt the issue for
how many day-care centers that were probably in agree-
ment on that. Do you feel that Social Services AlO g
similarly pre-empts the lleld in commercial day care
facilities®?

MR. DOWD: 410-d, that's the one I ret ferred to.

~MR. LUCIA: You lelt Dre emoqlon rf LlO d 1sfas‘e3ten—

sive as 390-A7?

'MR. DOWD: 1It's a stated pOllCV and it pre-empts the

loczl municipality in any Judgment all the reéu_at;ons
and rules about these klnds of day-care centers as

-opposed to the home are all reéulated I ~gave you. cooles
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of all'theﬂhoops she's got to go ﬁhrough to get licensed.
- That's the ultimate goal. That's the most challenging-

thing is to meet those criteria to get the license.

MR. LUCIA: The extent of it is real important to where
we are going here. The last year's Town of Clarkstown

‘case pretty clearly established the 390-A pre-emption on
-home day-care. Do you know of a case that's as strong
,ffpr commercial day-care.under'th—d?

: MR. DOWD: If I found it, you'd have it. Again, because

of the interpretation on 390-A, it's my position that
should this kind of a case come on this kind of a program
come before a court in this State, that that case, the
Clarkstown case as well as the other cases are going to
show us that 410 is pre-empted, is just as pre-empted as
390-A.

MR. LUCIA: I understand that's your feeling. I'm

wondering if the Courts aren't going to allow Zoning
Boards or Town Boards in redrafting the ordinance to
consider environmental impact issues on the commercial
unit. You know, one of the issues this Board has from
the outset been real concerned with is health, safety

and welfare. If you're going to put a day-care center
someplace in the town, are you going to put it in a
planned industrial zone? I'm not sure that they would
nor am I sure that this Board in interpreting necessarily
has to reach that. If 410-d is really less extensive than
390-A, maybe that's something they can hang their hat on.
That case until now hasn't come along, I don't think.

MR. DOWD: If it was out there, all the people I spoke
to in theifiéld as well as, you know, the municipal
planners and my own research, if it was there, I would
have found it. I don't know where it is.

MR. TORLEY: How about the research, are there any cases
where a town zoning code that says commercial day-care
centers are permitted in this zone but not in PI =zone,
have they ever come to tridl, are you aware of any? The
question is, have any cases, the reverse where a 410, a
Town Board had written proper zoning codes, a day-care
center is permitted in an R-4 but not in-a PI?

MR. FENWICK: Do you actually think Mr. Dowd would bring
something like that in here? ‘

MR. LUCIA: He's been pretty candid.
MR. TORLEY: I think if he's aware of that, he'd have to

respond.
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"MR. DOWD: I'd just like you're almost like Court, I'd

have to be honest as I would be in court. If there was
a case on point in this particular matter, I wouldn't
be here making the argument, nor would my firm. We are
not here to pull anything over your eyes. ' The reputa-
tion of my firm and myself as an attorney, I would make
that kind of representatlon to you, if I knew it wasn't
true.

MR. FBENWICK: Anything else that we'd like to bring up?
Okay, I'd like to topen this up to the public at this
time. I'll ask you to raise your hand. When you're
recognized to please stand, give your name and address.
The thing I ask you to do is to listen to the person
that spoke before you. Try not to be pepetitious, We'll
be here all night..- Please address the situation that
we're against right now and which is an interpretation
that this is in fact it does belong in a PI, planned
industrial, zone. That's all we're concerned with. We
know there's a need, there's no doubt about it. You

~can be here all day long telling us about the need. We

know that. ‘We're not sure the thlng that's before this
Board is this need in this zone. :

RICHARD HYAMS Good evening, I'm Rlchard Hyams, I live
at 1169 Washington Green. My wife and I purchased one
of the codos there about a year and a half ago and I'm

" not going to bore you with the need of it. We're really

stuck, we're really stuck with no day-care centers since
I'm the first one I can say a little bit with some
places, were totally not up to par. There are a couple
places that are unlicensed that are available with space
but we wouldn't deal with any of those. We do have the
only place in the area that we would consider is the
Butter Hill Day-Care and we're first. We'll have a space
there in the springtime of next year. Okay, so we're
really, you know, in a bad way about this. But, then

as far as we're talking, you know, I kind of, I was
jotting down some things here. One of the things just
like why theargument of this being a professional
business is kind of that seems kind of silly when, you
know, you're talking about we consider teachers
professionals but well, you were talking about we sit
with somebody for a doctor for 15 minutes, a lawyer for
an hour, this person for an hour, don't we got to school
for all day? When we do that —--

MR. FENWICK: The reason why before you go any further,
the reason why that's a question we have specific :

standards and it's recognized in our zoning book, , ‘
schools, high schools, trade schools, vocational schools,
schools that are other than either one of those items, we
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do have schools.
MR. HYAMS: ‘And the counseling --

MR. FENWICK: And we have zones for those schools so that's
the reason why several members on this Board have ques-
tioned as to whether this is in fact a school. Okay, if

it winds up beings a school, we have a place for it and
it's not planned industrial.

MR. HYAMS: Unfortunately, the places are, there's enough
people breaking down doors to open them up and my wife
and I are in a real hard position because of it. But
then, the next thing we had was the counsleing aspect of
it. You know, from right now, my baby is just two years

. 0ld but and, you know, still, she learns 'all her inter-

personal relationship and are those considered something
we learn in school under that definition or something we
learn by counseling different types of teaching, something
that she's planning to offer in this school. The only

_ other school within any kind of distance from here is

the one Montessori School in Highland Falls and that's
Jjust a big trek and only open for three hours a day and
doesn't offer the kind of hours that she's offering,
which no day-care center in New Windsor offers anywhere
near. Butter Hill is from 7:00 till 5:00 in the

evening. She's until quarter to seven in the evening

and starts and six in the morning and a couple of you
know that's for me that makes a real big difference. They
took the second definition before they got my profession
in there, I don't understand what the argument is. Again,
with the professional, the counséling that the different
type of teaching that she's talkirg about, which is part
of a day-care but I just want to say I have never met

her before this evening or anything like that. I came
here, my wife had a prcblem with a babysitter. We're
trying to get a babysitter. That's why I'm here, not

my wife. My wife had even more things to speak about
than I did. But, the big thing that she's with the
teaching aspect that we are not going to call a school

is something else thaet a child, a two year old, an infant
needs to learn with interpersonal relationships and
things about talking about like raising a garden and
stuff like that. There's a lot of respcnsible things

a three year old learns, they need to water the plants
ana stuff like this and caring for things and things

that aren't defined in school os counseling which, am

I putting them under, they're somewhere inibetween there
and they are definitely in between chere and since they
are, they constitute a profession as fur as and you were
talxing about the numbers of people that were in here

and stuff, profession, somebody who's painting a house or’
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something like that or siding or roofing a house, if you
get paid for what you're doing, you're doing it
professionally. That's not the definition ofprofession
that we're looking for here. Definition of professional
is if we by concensus is something that you have been
educated and trained to do beyond secondary school.
That's basically seems that 80% at least of the staff
from what I heard here is at least got an associate's

if not graduate degrees. I don't think there's a
question and the childcare provider degree, a childcare
provider where are we putting that? That doesn't fit
under teacher and it doesn't fit under counselor. Okay,
but yet it's a professional position. I don't see any
question in the world about that being a professional
position. As far as where the place is located, it's
located, I live down in Washington Green, everybody knows
where that is, I'm sure. It's going to take me three
minutes to get out of my way going there. My wife is on
her way going to the Newburgh Beacon Bridge. That's her
really perfect. ' .

As far as questions gbout traffic accidents, I heard
somebody mentioning something about traffic accidnts.

I think that the place is probably going to have a fenced
in yard, kids probably aren't going to be akle to crcss
the street and stuff.

MR. FENWICK: That wasn't the gquestion that our Board was
investigating. JIt's tecause of due to increased traffic
that's what this is sliout.

MR. HYAMS: I understand that.

MR. FENWICK: You have not been here for five meetings,
this is the fifth meeting and cne of the things we had
asked the Police Chief to address was accidents and
traffic flow in there and in that area.

MR. HYAMS: . I understand that completely. Okay, T
understand.

MR. FENWICK: T don't want to get away from that or
where the concern for the children is is more cr less

a traffic flow and we have a right in the book to address
that and we have.

MR. HYAMS: T thought it was cars driving .r on the
sidewalk and running thrcugh the school. But, that's
obvicusly you need to do that. OQkeay, and then that's

all that I think T wanted *to say. I wanted t¢ say mcre
but specific pleces, Patty's Playhouse, we went into
Fagpty's Playhcuse snd slhe, we weuldr't leave cur daughter
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there. That's theovother licensed place in New Windsor,
Patty's Playhouse, Butter Hill and there was another one

that we're on their waiting list too but that's farther

ahead even then Butter Hill. We have a better chance
of getting into Butter Hill. I was unaware of how long

“this has to go. It seems that I'm going to be in

Butter Hill next spring even if you guys do great before
I'll get into there. Just doesn't seem to be real
expeditious.

"'RITA CAFFARO: My name is Rita Caffaro and I'm a home-

owner in New Windsor. I'm a concerned parent. I'm also,
I work for Cornell Cooperative Extension, Orange County.
I am a 4-H Staff Representative. I'm the Executive
Director of the program in the City of Newburgh which is
Youths at Risk.

I'm here tonight in support of this professional day-care
center that we are trying to get going in New Windsor.
As you know, there's a need. I don't have to go into
that. Working in the City of Newburgh, I see I have
the opportunity to go into latch key programs and I -
know that they are not professionals that are running
these programs. And we do definitely have a tremendous
need to have professional day-care centers where we can
send our children to, know that they are safe and I
feel at this point, because this is a professional day-
care denter, that there's no reason why it shouldn't

be allowed to be placed in an industrial zone. People
definitely need to have places near where they work.
This would be a great opportunity for many people. I
hope that you do consider allowing this professional
business to be established in this area for the need
for the children and definitely for the professionalism
that's involved. . Thank you.

MR. FENWICK: Anyone else?

BILL TRIMBLE: My name is Bill Trimble and I'm Director
of Economic Development for the Eastern Orange County
Chamber of Commerce. I'm here this evening to support
this program for Wind in the Willows and again, I'll try
to avoid that need word as much as possible.

Eastern Orange County Chamber of Commerce representatives
are in excess of 1700 businesses in the Hudson Valley
area and on a day to day basis, we get constant inquiries
as to what's available professional day-care centers are
here in Orange County. This program I'm personally
familiar with because, as also representative of N.A.I.D.,
Newburgh Area Industrial Development, we have acted as a
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vehicle for the application that went into New York State
for the funding of this program. Again, once again, I
should say as far as neéd goes, there's no question about
it. As far as the problem we have here as far as your
interpretation as to professional, I think that if the

" dictionary probably was updated, this type of service

would come under professional. Each and every day of our
life, everything changes as far as what we in the past

. have called one thing today, it takes on a totally

different meaning. This here with the interpretation of
professional, there's no question whatsoever these are
highly qualified people that are going to be in place
here and I believe New Windsor, on a day to day basis,

.I represent going out trying to find and also assist

existing businesses here to bring them in as well as to
help any of those that you have presently here to expand.
There's no question whatsoever as to a neéd for this
type of service. Thank you.

DOROTHY NAYLOR: My name is Dorothy Naylor and I wrote
you all the letter from United Way of Orange County. I
apologize for insufficient copies. I know the need but
that's not what I'm here to talk about. I want to talk
about professionalism. Day-care centers gothrough a lot
of licensing, a lot of inspections and it's not Jjust at
the beginning but they'll be repeatedly inspected and if
they are not up to par, they can be sanctioned and they
not be allowed to continue to operate. We currently work
or fund nine nonprofit agencies in the county that
provide day-care. We donsider all of their directors and
a good part of their staff professional because it takes
a professional to deal with the children, to work with
them. They are the parent for a large part of these
childrens' lives. In fact, in some cases, the children
may see these people as much as they see their families
and if they are not professionals, they will not know

how to provide the socialization and nurturing that

these children need.

I have seen the documents that they have prepared and I
have been talking to Ms. Guglielmi for a couple years now
off and on and she's been trying to get this established
and she has a plan. She has looked at it. ©She's looked
at the needs of the children, the needs of the staffing,
what the parents need to know and I think that there can
be no question but that this is a professional business
and it'ssomething that the children drastically need.
Thank you. ' ‘

JOAN AUGELLO: My name is Joan Augello I live at 34 Common-
wealth Avenue, I'm the Director of Childcare County of
Orange located at 11l Bennett Street, Middletown, New

York. Our resource and referral service last year
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answered 770 requests for childcare for parents through-
odt Orange County, about 40% of those parents were from
the Newburgh area. About 60% were from parents looking
for infants and toddler care so there certainly is a need
for it. I also represent childcare professionals, a
whole profession of early childhood educators who have
devoted their lives to this early phase of human develop-
ment and only now are we beginning to recognize how
important those very early yvears are. So many areas of
our society seem to be crumbling and now we're once

again looking at those early childhood years and the
importance of reliable, dependable trained staff is so
crucial and it's going to effect our communities in the
future so I do represent a body of early childhood
professionals.

- Also, I sit on a Business Dependent Care Task Force which

includes businesses and dependent care providers that
would be providers for the very young and the elderly in
our society and there's a need to work with businesses

to adapt our society to help our employees care for their
dependent family members, In view of this, I really urge
you to consider these changing demographics in the work
force and that our communities are in the future are
going to need professional programs that are going to
help our employees help our businesses care for, allow
our families to work as well as care for their employees.
I think we need to start thinking of childcare as being
part of the infrastructure of our communities, we need
roads, we need sewers, we need the water systems and we
need quality professional programs to care for our
children because that's the first step to our new
citizens.

In addition, I'd like to share with you a report that was
done by the Rockland Planning Office, which was done to
help italize the Rockland County Business Community by
trying to include my childcare centers and make child-
care be more available in their communities. And after
extensive research and a pretty significant bibliography,
the model zoning code suggested that there was some
limitation for childcare centers in residential areas
and in single family and two-family residential areas
but their recommendations are that in all other zoning
districts, that a childcare center is permitted by right
in all other zoning districts, subject to the following
conditions. One, State licensing standards and require-
ments are met. And as we have talked before, they are
very extensive. The rules and regulations by the
Department of Social Services. Number 2, is setbacks,.
screening and landscaping shall conform to the permenant
portions of the zoning code which is something that can
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“be handled on a local level. Number 3, structures shall
meet building, sanitary, health, traffic, safety and
fire safety code requirements. That's another 1lc¢cal
issue. A minimum of one off street parking space shall

" be prov1ded for each employee plus off street. Well,
that's parking. And number 5, filing of a childcare
‘registration form with the town or village. I think

the important thing is like the gentleman in front was
“saying that as long as certain conditions can be met,
that childcare programs are so regulated that they should
. be available in all our zoning districts. I have a copy
of this, if you'd like.

MR. LUCIA: Do you have a date on the proposed code?

MRS.'AUGELLO: I think it's after the Clarkstown decision
because I know there have been, there's a new State law

" regarding it, it's June 1990.  In light of the changing
-demographics, and the families who are. living in New
Windsor, where it's so imperative now where there be two
income families, we need to look to ways where we can
support our re51dents support our families and really
'make sure that our chlldren are getting the best kind

of care possible so I urge you to be very open as you
consider these regulations.

NANCY LOPES: My name is Nancy Lopes and I'm Educational
Director of Day-care Center in the County. We have had
day-care centers for eight years and we have been
located —-

MR. FENWICK: Whereabouts in the county?

MRS. LOPES: In Monroe, New York. We have had a day-care
center for eight years, five. of which were in an
industrial area and three of which are now in a residen-
tial area. And being in both, what we did is we found
the need in the community. And the need in the communlty
at the time was industrial area, that's where, why we're
located there. I'm sure Ms. Gugllelml has taken on the
need of the community and found where the need is
greatest, where the residents need the day-care center,
where the day-care center should be located.

MR. LUCIA: Was that by permittéd use or how did you get
into —- o o

MRS. LOPESQ Both by permltted use. L
MR. FENWICK: Before we go any further, I'd 1ike to ask

you if you're going to speak, have you in fact signed
the roster? I'm going\tozskip‘over~you, the gentleman
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behind who has, I'll allow them to speak. I saw another

hand up in between the gentleman or, okay, if you in fact
have signed it, I'll let you speak and then these people

can sign it.

JOHN TURNER: My name is John Turner, my wife and her
brothers are the owners of the residence. I'd like to
give you a little background, since we have owned the
house and give you a little idea of what was there prior
to us purchasing the house. Prior to us purchasing the

- house --

MR. LUCIA: Are you referring to the property which is
the subject of this application that's the estate of
Geraldine Carfaro (phonetic)?

MR. TURNER: Yes. Basically, what was in there before
we bought the house was prostitutes. I'll be honest
with you. When we had to go in, all kidding aside, when
we bought the house and we, our original purchase of the

house was to make it into a elderly roomingihouse but

due to the death of Geraldine Carfaro, my mother-in-law,
who was one of the other major partners in this, we made
an assessment for the house to be sold. Probably, if

it wasn't for that, we'd be standing here instead of

this young lady trying to get a variance for an elderly
home there. We spent a tremendous amount of money,
hours, fixing it up. We put a lot of money into a new
heating system and other improvements. What I'm trying
to say is is what was there before that or before we
purchased the house was just a, like I said, it was a
rooming house and for anybody that really wanted to

live there. There were people living there that didn't
have jobs, were on public assistance and there was nobody
there regulating. that. Like I say, there was prostitutes
living in there. Believe me when I had to go in there
and take some of the things out of there, like bathrooms

.and such, some of the things I found in there weren't

exactly things that I wanted to touch. So, what I'm
trying to say is that prior to all this, and our reason
for buying the house, we wouldn't even be, it wouldn't
be this lady, I would be here right now if it wasn't
for the death of my mother-in-law. So, my real reason
for telling you this is just the fact what was there
before wasn't regulated by anybody and nobody knew what
was going on there so I think as a parent, and having a
young daughter in childcare, which I, is in a private
house, not regulated by any State agency, which it took
me a long time to find somebody that I trusted and they
are not certified. I think that given a chance,
professional, I agree with these people, it's a pro-
fessional business. Thank you. '
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MIRA RUMSEY: My name is Mira Rumsey and I own a hcuse
at 23 Ledyard Street. I'd like to address the word need
a little differently. 1I'd like to know what would happen
if this woman needs $134,000 in order to convert this
over to a day-care center, I know this house is in very
poor condition, unless John Turner did a lot of work to
it. I was going to try to buy this house a year and a
half ago. And I was lucky to get out of the deal

. because of a loophole because I knew that this was

going to require more money that I would possibly

“afford to be within the code of PI industrial and I would

just like to know what her back up plan is if she can't
afford to actually make this a day-care center, which
yes, is definitely needed by the community. As a mother,
I totally agree with everybody and what they are saying.
I questioned had they been in the house, do they know
what ‘it looks like inside, unless a lot of work has been
done to bring it up to the code, electric, plumbing,
different things like that, in order to make this for a
day-care center so people aren't afraid to leave their

.children.

MR. FENWICK: Just by heafsay, I'm sure you know what's
in there already. o

MS. GUGLIELMI: Can I just address her financial situa-
tion®? }

MR. FENWICK: TI don't think I'm going to cross you off
but I don't think that's what's before this Board right
now.

LISA TURNER: My name is Lisa Turner and I'm just going
to be upset because Mira tried to buy the house and what
happened my brother moved to Rhode Island and the pipes
froze up and she tried to get me to come down this huge
amount on the price of the house and I didn't go for it
per my attorney, Peter Bloom and she screwed me over for
like six months holding me up and that's the reason she's
here because she's wanted this house for years.

MR. FENWICK: We're getting off of what we're addressing
right now.

MRS. TURNER: My mother bought that house for a huge
amount of money and I have the papers to prove that
she put over $90,000 of home equity loan into that
house and besides that —-- I'm sorry.

JAMES SOFIATI: My name is James Sofiati and I'm from

the Town of Newbrugh. I'm not prepared as much as
everybody else. I'm kind of against the site. There's
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a bunch of reasons. The last lady from Middletown has
concern in her letter about fire and parking and I
definitely know that there's no parking around the area.
That's one of the major problems that we have in the

area is parking. There are going to be other major
problems because I have also been in the house but again,
we're not here to discuss that as far as money and stuff.
But, for the record, $135,000 will not do anything for
that house. And also, I would like to state because there
are --—

MR. FENWICK: If you're not going to address this part
of the Board, sit down, okay, go ahead.

MR. SOFIATI: 1I'd also like to point out that I believe
that I know of two other places that are much more
suited to this. One is the 0'Neil School which is
right down on 94, which .is not in such a major inter-
sectin as we're talking about right here. And there's
also another building in the Town of Newburgh, which

is in back of, I believe George Carroll Bussing Company.
On that road, there, there's another old school in there
which makes we want to think of that with a building
such as these here, which are already prepared for a
school and it would seem to me that these would be much
more feesible places to put this again I'm not, I'm
definitely in favor of childcare. I have started a
family myself and we're going through the problem of
finding day-care. It's very hard. And such, and
basically that's all I have to say.

MR. FENWICK: I have got to go to somebody new and we'll
get back to you.

MR. DOWD: May I make a brief comment?

MR. FENWICK: We'll wait till we're done with the
comments from the audience.

NELSON LOPES: My name is Nelson Lopes and I'm from
Monroe. I'm a social worker and I'm a professional
working with children for the last 10, 15 years. And
when you talk about a program that's going to educate
children that are going to learn most of their knowledge
between the ages of 3 and 5, I call that a professional
business. And being that the laws have missed wha~ we
call quote unquote day-care, I think it's encumbent
upon the Board to look at that and try to rectify that
because the majority of the people I hear seated here
making statements and that they are saying is that it's
needed and being that you're the body that has to deal
with something like that, I really do think it's
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encumbent upon the officials of the town to look at this.
IBM is offering monies for programs of this .particular
nature because they want to see this development in the
community so that their employees can have better child-
care for their employees and when the State and organiza-
tions like IBM set a mandate to offer monies to make
better programs in the community, I think it's encumbent
on the local community to batk it and support it.

LISA TURNER: I'm gong to speak in reference to the
house. Number 1, my daughter is 4 years old and she's
in day-care. . She currently goes to a day-care center
that's right off Route 94. I can't talk about it.

JOHN TURNER: Just a little point of reference, I'd like
to make since she's upset. Concerning Mira Rumsey, I'd

like to clarify Mira Rumsey was in contract to buy this

house. : Lo

MR. FENWICK: You have your problems there, that does
not concern this Board one bit. What this Board has to
address and what I told everybody else here is we have

to address that this in fact is going to be in a PI zone,

should it be in a‘*PI zone. That's what we're addressing,
nothing else. We have heard a lot of need and I've let
the people go on in their cases to establish this in fact .
belongs or is under the definition in this book of
belonging in a PI planned industrial zone. That's what
you have to address to us.

MR. TURNER: All right, just wanted to make you aware
just wanted to make you aware that there are people
that are here for other reasons, other than what they
are saying. Thank you.

MR. FENWICK: Anyone else? I'm going to give the last

chance, this is it I'm going to close the public

‘hearing. There will be no other comments after that.

That will be it.
(Whereupon a brief recess was taken.)

MR. FENWICK: I'm just going to ask you to give to the
public what you told me, Dan, about we're under one
public hearing interpretation - and area variance.

MR. LUCIA: What I was just explaining to the Chairman
from force of habit, usually at the-end,-we say we're

going to close the public hearing and the Board entertains
motions on the application.. This application is actually
two applications combined, one for interpretation and '
+hat's all we have heard so far. The second one, if
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that's decided favorably, is for. several area variances.
So, what I just suggested to the Chairman, we don't want
to close the public hearing but instead just close that
portion of the public comment on the interpretation. The
public hearing is still open and if we reach the area
variance, the applicant and the public have an oppor-
tunity to publically speak again on those issues. - You
say you had some response.

MR. DOWD: Just to make comments very brief comments to
Mr. Sofiati's comments.

MR. FENWICK: I'm going to entertain any more comments
from the audience in reference to the interpretation.

MR. DOWD: I wanted to make the record very clear here.
I'm not asking my client to say anything about the
funding. It is not appropriate here, not qualified to
say how much money has to go into that. We have
professionals that have been in that building, engineers
of all shapes and sizes, electricians, plumbers, the
whole works. We have had social services people. We
have had Health Department people. We have had every-
one go into that building and look at the building and
I just want that to be clear, very clear on the record.
We have had many, many people in this building and we
are still here for that application because we believe
we can get it up to the necessary code requirements to
meet all the requirements and we provided a site plan
for the Planning Board and you have a copy of that
which shows adequate off site parking which we would
supply as part of our plan. I can address those issues.
I don't think it's necessary. I wanted to make the
record, very, very clear that that's a program that's
very well thought out. We have had a number of people
look at it and I just want the Board and I think the
Board can appreciate that, we're not here to address
funding issues or real engineering issues.

MR. FENWICK: I don't care about any of that, okay?

MR. DOWD: Lastly, Mr. Augello referred to a study
which I have a copy, which I'd like to make part of the
record and give to the Board, concerns the Rockland
County Planning for Day-Care.

MR. FENWICK: I'm not going to have time to read this.

She basically touched on it and it will become part

of the record. I don't have time to read it and if the
members would like, I'll pass it around to them. It's

several pages long but go ahead.
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MS. GUGLIELMI: Yes, I'd like to make one comment about
the childcare center going into a planned industrial
zone. Across the United States, not only in Orange
County, childcare centers are increasingly becoming

a part of industrial parks, on-site day-cares for large
manufacturing corporations and other businesses, including
the United States Post Office in upstate New York which
has one on-site in a industrial park. These are all
industrial areas, business likewise office buildings

and industrial areas. The State Economic for Economic
Development, J.D.A. requires before submitting the appli-
cation that you are in conjunction working with manu-
facturing corporations to be able to apply for the loan.
This site was first reviewed and approved by N.A.I.D.
They first had to see that we were working with manu-
facturing corporations, that we were accessible to these
manufacturing corporations within a reasonable amount

of time to get there. Am I right and as such, the
requirments were very stringent and that policy was

set to be able to do that. We do have several businesses
and these businesses have been waiting for a very long
time, many of them in New Windsor. There was also a
survey that was also done, specifically to the
businesses in New Windsor and they expressed the need

of this and’that's beyond the point but they know the
.site, New Windsor is not that big. You can tell someone
specifically where it is and they know the house, as
you, yourselves when we first came before you, you knew
the property immediately. And many people have been in
‘the property for whatever different reasons, okay, we
have had professionals.in that house constantly, when

we first went into contract, we had more people in and
out of that house than the current people living there
knew what to do with. All professionals. All giving
documentation reports, estimates, pertient code on what
would have to be done. The zone and the house has
always been residential. You speak of it in a way as

if something industrial had already happened on the
property and we're trying to do a day-care center when
it used to be a manufacturing plant. The house has
never been anything but the house. We had environmental
assessment report that came absolutely clean, the
property is perfect for this use and I just want to
rectify some of the questions and some of the answers
and why this particular house and being in a planned
industrial area it's a mixed use. We've got some
commercial, we've got some residential and down there
we have American Felt & Filter down in the woods .and
it's down by the river. And there's not much else
that's going to go around that zone that would be a
hinderance to the day-care center. Newburgh Auto Park
has parked cars, that's it. And that's what I wanted
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to say.

MR. TORLEY: As you pointed out very nicely, there are
some individuals in other codes that you're asking us
to fill by interpretation. Have you approached the
Town Board so they can more properly be filed by legis-
lative action?

MR. DOWD: As best I can address it, is by saying we are
down here for the duration. You make certain choices

in representing a client and the zoning amendment or the
zoning change that would be required could be a lengthy
one. We felt at the time we got involved in thisoprocess
that it would not be as lengthy as it was and therefore,
this would be the shortcut. We're not there anymore.

I believe some conversations have taken place between
the principles of my firm and the Town Board members but
that has not been pursued because we have put so much
time and effort into this process that at this stage of
the game, it would not benefit our client, who has spent
an awful 1ot of money, to get her to go on a different
track all together. Ultimately, that might be the way
to go but right now, we don't have the time to do that
right now we've spent the resources here and that's why
we are here.

MR. FENWICK: 1I'd like to say I wish you had gone that
way and not to take the responsibility off this Board
but again, this town has not addressed day-care centers
and given it a definition and that's --

MR. DOWD: By the time we got to the point where we are
tonight, an awful lot of water had gone over the bridge
and time and resources had been expended and this is
the way we chose to go. I understand your problem and
your difficulty and believe me, I, as being an attorney
for Zoning Boards, I understand that. Yet, you're
charged with the duty and we're asking you to perform
that duty.

MR. TORLEY: If the decision may not be to your liking,
I would urge you to see if the Town Board can change it.

MR. DOWD: We have a number of resources which you're
well aware of.

MR. FENWICK: Anymore comments? I'm going to start
over here. ‘ '

MR. NUGENT: No, I don't have any. I think the presenta-

tion was excellent. I'm not sure that I'm totally pre-
pared yet to make a decision on an interpretation. Maybe
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I will by the time I vote.

MR. TORLE¥: You have convinced me that it's a professional

business. You have still not convinced me that it
necessarily belongs in this gone. From the point of
view that I interpret that number 1 on here a bit
differently than you do. I see it as it allowing
executive and administrative offices. I'd like to see
a day-care center. I'm in the same boat as Jim, I
don't know quite where I am on this.

MR. KONKOL: Well, first of all, .I want to clear up the
record. I'm not against the day-care center :either. I
mean the day-care center is needed. The interpretation,
punctuvation in law is very important, being an ex-court
stenographer in the service at one time, the question
mark, the exclammation makk, comma and period is very
important and that's definitely defined. Any court

will tell you that a comma says it leads into offices

and so forth. It doesn't say professional businesses
and-at this time, I think, you know, the long and

dragged out period between both Boards and so. forth

was due to some misrepresentation from the very beginning
and for you to ask us is it a professional business,
sure, it's a professional business but it's not permitted
and it doesn't fit this law. There's also a question

of if we were to grant the variance, is this site proper.
And there's a lot of questions there that other Boards
would have to answer that, Fire Inspector, Police Depart-
ment. There was an accident there tonight at 5:00.

MR. FENWICK: Bad accident.

MR. KONKOL: And you go down the road and you see things
happen. You say how did that building ever get there,
why did that school wall fall in, how, where was the
Building Inspectors when this was going on and this
Board has to live with that. And if something happens
five years from now or two years from now, it's going

to be saying oh well, you guys granted it. So, I really
think we should be looking at this closely. ‘

MR. TORLEY: Again, I think we all want day-care centers
in the town and the day-care center you have lined out

is extremely attractive but we're bound by the code as

it is and we should be making interpretations, I think,
as narrowly as we can and always bearing in mind that
it's directly in our code. That interpretation must be
bearing in mind the health and safety of the town. And
without further restrictions on day-care centers, in OLI
zones, I mean planned industrial zones, my apologies, my
conscience would bother me if we did not have a more very
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stringent set of guidelines where they can be exactly

can be there, what kind of fencing etc. You're asking

me to say, to pass that responsibility to another agency
and that wouldn't clear my conscience if something
happens? I want to see a day-care center. I'm not
convinced:that by the definition of the code and the

case law that you presented very nicely that we can
interpret that day-care center as meeting the professional
offices as I read that line in a PI zone. Please

convince me, if you can.

MR. FINNEGAN: I think I have enough information to
classify this as a professional business in a PI zone
and I don't read column A-1 as Dan does. '

MR. FENWICK: The only thing I'm going to ask our
attorney if we do have enough evidence, if it were
interpreted to the positive, if we have enough evidence
to write an interpretation and also the other way
around. '

MR. LUCIA: I think you've heard enough to decide it
both ways. That tosses it squarely back in your lap.

MR. FENWICK: Mr. Dowd, anything else you'd like to
say®?

MR. DOWD: Well, I don't know really where I am here.

I think everybody has to sort of struggle with this,

I guess that's good for me and not so good for you folks.
Some of the issues I guess that are raised, you know,
you're charged with the duty to interpret the zoning

law and you're wrestling with that and I can appreciate
that and that's your job. That's your function and one
of the functions of the Board. As Mr. Torley is afraid
of passing this, some of the responsibilities for safety
issues to another Board. The Planning Board has the
same function in that regard as you do. Yours is a,
really a general provision in your code to look at
health and safety and welfare but the actual nuts and
bolts issue of safety and the welfare of the community
and everything that's got to go into the site is really
Planning Board issues. You're not passing the respon-
sibility, all you're doing 1s having them do what you're
charged to do, just like you're being charged to make

an interpretation. The fact that there's a traffic
accident in that area, there's traffic accidents all
over the place. Maybe in the Planning Board process,

it would be suggested that stop signs or some other
traffic signs can be proposed to try and cut down on
some of those accidents. Also, I'm sure that you have
other day-care sites, Butter Hill which is on Route 94,
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I'm sure there are accidents on Route 94, just about any
major artery you're going to have accidents. - To plan,
as it's proposed, and the Planning Board w1ll look at,
we'll show that we're going to every extent to minimize
the impact of this day-care center on that location.
We're having a turn around so that the children can go.
in front of the school so that they are not left off at
the corner going right up to the door. We're going to-
have perimeter of the playing areas fenced in. The
Planning Board would say there's ways of addressing
those traffic issues. That's what the SEQRA, what that
is all about so I would ask you not to feel the way that
you are somehow throwing your responsibility upon
another Board. You're facing your responsibillity with
the interpretation issue and you have to let the
Planning Board face their issues on those very same
issues and the real nuts -and bolts, engineering and
health issues that will come before that, my client will
have to address. I don't really know what else I can
say to the members who are interpreting commas instead
of periods and when everything is fair game in legal
interpretation.

MR. FENWICK: Are you looking to be defined under
Column A Item 17

MR. DOWD: TYes.
MR. FENWICK: That's what you want?
MR.. DOWD: Yes, as professional business.

MR. FENWICK: That's the only place it fits. I can't
see everything else, everything else goes farther and
farther but --

MR. DOWD: That's what I'm here for is that's the
interpretation that I'm here for and that's what I'm
here for. Commas and periods and exclamation points,
it's all pitfalls of legal lingo, legal mumbo jumbo
that courts sometimes have to interpret. When we as
lawyers, we have to guide you folks at Zoning Boards.
I'm trying to advocate, other times I'm trying to do
the same thing Dan's trying to do for you right now.
It's not easy. It would be a shame to see this
partlcular program be killed for a comma.  Okay, and
that's the way I feel about that right now and I want
you to think about it right now. JYou're saying it's

a professional business, you're saying that it's a
need in the community and yet, you're willing to turn
around and say or p0581bly say that because of a comma,
which you believe now is profe551onal bu31ness defined
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center and day-care in general for Orange County. Which
I'd ask all of these be part of the record. I then have
a letter from a Denyse Varinno, Human Development Agent
for the Cornell Cooperative Extension who's urging this
Board.to recognize the Wind:- in the Willows Childcare or
Day-Care Center as a professional business so that this
program can be, can get underway and provide the vital
service that is so much needed in the county. And aside
from the politicians, I have businessmen, I have a letter
here from Hudson Valley Tree, Inc., which shows you I
think that area of businesses this one being in Newburgh,
again looks to the need for a day-care center in this
area and would be and would have direct need for their
employees for Wind in the Willows. I have a letter

here from Peter Stephan, Director of Human Resources
for MacBeth, who's expressed their support and their
view that proper childcare is needed in the community.
And they look forward to Wind in the Willows beginning
the business of a day-care center in the area. And I
have a letter here from Beginnings Unlimited, Inc. which
is basically an Albany based company. However, it talks
about Golub Corporation, which is one of your local

-businesses.

MS. GUGLIELMI: Golub Corporation is Price Chopper.

.MR. DOWD: And addressing the same issues of support

for this operation. I have a letter from Dorothy

Naylor, who is in the audience tonight of the United—:. .
Way. I don't have eight copies. I ask one be put in

the record and ask if you want me to read this into

the record, I will or Jjust pass it around to your members
and let them look at that. I have the one copy I gave

to the Reporter and one I gave to the Board and at this
juncture, Mr. Chairman, I think I have --

MR. FENWICK: 1I'd like to say something in reference
to this. 1I have been contacted at work by a Mr. Darling
from Albany. This is like a chicken in every pot, -

" fantastic idea. I spoke to him and he has no idea

where the site was, no idea what the building is all
about or anything and I have got a feeling that's
probably 90% of these letters. It's a great idea.
There-isn't a person on this Board that object to the
idea. Are these people familiar with what's before
our Board?

MR. DOWD: If you look at Mr., Senator Larkin's letter,
he's specifically has looked at the plan. He says so
in his letter.

MR. FENWICK: Plans are gfeat, you knqw I'm just --
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MR. DOWD: Again, Mr. Chairman, I'm not going to be here
before this Board saying that there are not things that
have to be done to that building. The appropriate

place to address those and we'll certainly address those,
if you give us the opportunity is the Planning Board.
Every single issue that you are concerned about, my
client is concerned about. She's concerned about the
children she's got to take care of, not only because

of the liability aspect but more importantly, they are
going to be like her children. She's responsible for
them.” The parents trust her. She cares about the
children. She's not going to put them in a firetrap.
She's not going to let them run out onto 9W. It's

going to be a well organized, well run, well kept day-
care center and if we can't meet the Planning Board's
approvals, we're not going to get this operation going.
If we can't meet State which is probably more rigorous
than the site plan approval of New Windsor, we're not
going to get this thing opened. We'll address those at
the appropriate forum and we have to answer to more than
one authority on that and that's my client's position.
They'll be addressed satisfactorily.

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Larkin's letter said that he had the
opportunity to see the proposed site, not the site plans.

MR. DOWD: Did he see the plan?
MS. GUGLIELMI: Yes, he did,

MR. FENWICK: That's neither here norithere. We have a
letter in front of us that he has seen this. Any other
comments or questions from the Members of the Board
before I open it to the public? '

MR. LUCIA: Before we do that, I just want to explore
with you for a moment the extent of State pre-emption.
Social Services Law 398 seem to pre-empt the issue for
how many day-care centers that were probably in agree-
ment on that. Do you feel that Social Services 410-d
similarly pre-empts the field in commercial day-care
facilities? :

MR. DOWD: 410-d, that's the one I referred to.

MR. LUCIA: You felt pre-emption of 410-d is as exten—
sive as 390-A7 ‘

MR. DOWD: It's a stated poiicy and it pre-empts the
local municipality in any judgment, all the regulations
and rules about these kinds of day-care centers as

opposed to the home are all regulated. I gave you copies
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administrative and executive offices that you'd be willing
to kill this program. And that would be a shame for a
comma. Okay, I'm asking you to think in that respect.
Don't throw the baby out for the bath water. I think this
project, don't throw it out for a comma.

MR. NUGENT: What I'm having problems with, what I'm
wrestling with myself personally is that I'm trying

to figure out in 1967, the zoning laws came into effect

in New Windsor. I don't believe there was a day-care
center in New Windsor in 1967. I've lived there all my
life and what I'm trying to interpret in my mind did they
have that in mind, did they have that professional business
in mind then when they drew these up.

MR. FENWICK: I don't think they could have going right
back to what you said.

MR. NUGENT: It couldn't have so how, this is the part

that I'm struggling with, how can I interpret something
that they may have put in there which they didn't even

know about. ‘

MR. LUCIA: That's a very real issue and you see it in
constitutional law. We live under a constitution that
was drafted 200 years ago but it's continually evolving.
Basically, the Town Board created an ordinance in 1967
that did not consider day-care centers. We now are faced
with the task of interpreting that ordinance in the

light of the court decisions and basically trying to

look into the minds of what the Town Board would have
thought, had they considered the issue. Sometimes, you
get some guidance by legislative history. Here, unfor-
tunately, there's none so we don't know that this is
something that the Town Board ever really considered.
The other thing you have to factor intthe decision which
is a typical interpretation is that there are defined
State policies with regard to day-care. The very last
issue Mr. Dowd and I discussed were State pre-emptions
and in home day-care cases, the most recent court decision
seemed to pre-empt it pretty clearly. The town's can't
regulate home day-care. It's a State issue. Mr. Dowd

is arguing that Social Services law Section 410-d pre-~
empts it in the issue of a commercial day-care for this
applicant, although he admitted that there doesn't seem
to be that same strong case on point that exists for

home day-care. That case may well be coming. I don't
know. That case may well come out of this application
but unfortunately, the dilemma you have is you have to
factor in everything. You have experience on a Zoning
Board and in your traditional framework or interpreting
and try and balance that with the State policy. The State
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policy hasn't gone quite that far so that it's necessarily
mandating your finding that this is a day-care center.

MR. NUGENT: But it has in other counties, as that piece
of evidence was shown in Rockland County, I believe it
was that they were showing.

MR. FENWICK: They are trying to set up their own --

MR. KONKOL: There's nothing on PI zone.

MR. LUCIA: 1It's the Town of Clarkstown Residential
day-care case coming down last year and I'm not actually
sure whether the June date is before or after that
decision came down but it was in the works for a while.
But, that's home day-care. This is commercial so we
really, the decision unfortunately falls to the Board.
You really have to let the law evolve from what you

think the Town Board would have done, had they considered

- this back when they adopted the ordinance as well as

the State policies.

MR. NUGENT: No matter what decision you're going to
make, you'll be wrong. '

MR. TORLEY: I would like input from both these matters
if you're acting as a quasi judicial body, Court of
Appeals almost, where does the issue of classic case

of judicial restraint, how are we going to be bound to
legislature rather than interpret it?

MR. LUCIA: You should, ¥ou know, make your interpreta-
tion as narrowly as possible, simply because you're
setting precedent under that ordinance until it's
amended by the Town Board. So, you don't want to be
overly broad brush making your interpretations. You

know, you can decline making an interpretation which

is another possibility although given what you have
heard, that might be difficult but you can say that
this is something that the Town Board never considered.
We have absolutely no evidence to indicate that they
would have voted, had they considered it, we can't
interpret this, it's not permitted use under the code
that backs away from your responsibility as a Zoning
Board but, .you certainly would be precedent for you
making that finding.

MR. DOWD: Well, whether to exercise judicial restraint
and how to interpret it, that's a classic constitutional
issue everybody has an op